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CORRIGENDUM

This is to Notify that the trademark No. 2011/43167 
*AL MEDNA’ in the names of Kagga Rogers & Kalule 
Godfrey whose legal address is P. O. Box 71 714. Kampala, 
advertised in the Uganda Gazette Volume C \ No. 12. under 
General Notice No. 157 of 2012. dated 2nd March. 2012. 
was wrongly adveitised in the names of Kagga Rogers & 
Kalule Godfrey.

The correct applicant should have been/is M/s. AL- 
MEDNA LIMITED.

Additionally, the trademark is restricted to colours red. 
black and w hite.

Dated this Thursday. Max 10. 2012.

MERCY KYOMUGASHO K. NDYAHIKAYO.
Assistant Registrar o f Trademarks.

General Notice No. 424 of 2012.O . ' ...
UGANDA REGISTRATION SERVICES BUREAU.

The Copyright and Neighbouring Rights Regulations, 2010. 
FORM 2

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR REGISTRATION OF 
COPYRIGHT OR NEIGHBOURING RIGHT.

Take notice that PETER GUNAYAKA of P.O. Box 
24039, Kampala, has lodged an application with the 
Registrar of Copyright for the registration of copyright/ 
neighbouring rights for the following works:—

1. [USING THE MOBILE PHONE] 
•MOBILE PHONE BANKING

BANKING 
TITLED 
CONCEPT'

Any person intending to object to the application for 
registration of copyright or neighbouring rights may file a 
letter of objection with this office within 60 days from the 
date of this notice.
Dated this Tuesday, June 05, 2012.

MERCY KYOMUGASHO K. NDYAHIKAYO, 
Registrar o f Copyright.

General Notice No. 425 of 2012.
THE ADVOCATES ACT. CAP. 267.

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A CERTIFICATE 
OF ELIGIBILITY.

It is hereby notified that an application has been presented 
to the Law Council by Eddie Ssekonde who is stated to be a 
holder of a Bachelor of Law's Degree from Makerere 
University, Kampala, having been awarded on the 23rd day of 
January, 2009 and a Diploma in Legal Practice aw arded by the 
Law Development Centre on the 11th day of November, 2011, 
for the issue of a Certificate of Eligibility for entry of his name 
on the Roll of Advocates for Uganda.
Kampala. MARGARET APINY.
ISth June. 2012. /\g. Secretary Law Council.

General Notice No. 426 of 2012.
THE ADVOCATES ACT. CAP. 267.

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A CERTIFICATE 
OF ELIGIBILITY.

It is hereby notified that an application has been presented 
to the Law Council by Kyewalabye Denis Kimanje who is 
stated to be a holder of a Bachelor of Laws Degree from 
Makerere University. Kampala, having been awarded on the 
22nd day of January. 2010 and a Diploma in Legal Practice 
awarded by the Law' Development Centre on the 11th day of 
November. 2011. for the issue of a Certificate of Eligibility for 
entry of his name on the Roll of Advocates for Uganda. 
Kampala. MARGARET APINY.
21st June. 2012. Ag. Secretary. Law Council.
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General Notice No. 427 of 2012.
THE ADVOCATES ACT. CAP. 267.

NOTICE OE APPLICATION TOR A CERTIEICATE 
OF ELIGIBILITY.

It is hhrhby NOTIFIED that an application has been presented 
tii the Law Council by Brian Alade Shonubi who is stated to 
be a holder of a Bachelor of Laws Degree from The University 
of Warwick. United Kingdom, having been awarded on the 
23th day of January. 2006 and a Diploma in Legal Practice 
awarded by the Law Development Centre on the 3rd day of 
September, 2010. for the issue of a Certificate of Eligibility for 
entry of his name on the Roll of Advocates for Uganda.
Kampala. ' MARGARET APINY.
13th June. 2012. Ag. Secretary, Law Council.

General Notice No. 428 of 2012.
THE ADVOCATES ACT. CAP. 267.

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A CERTIFICATE 
OF ELIGIBILITY.

It is hereby notified that an application has been presented 
to the Law Council by Nsereko Denis who is stated to be a 
holder of a Bachelor of Laws Degree from Uganda Christian 
University. Mukono. having been awarded on the 27th day of 
June. 2009 and a Diploma in Legal Practice awarded by the 
Law Development Centre on the 11th day of November, 2011, 
for the issue of a Certificate of Eligibility for entry of his name 
on the Roll of Advocates for Uganda.
Kampala, MARGARET APINY,
18th June, 2012. Ay. Secretary, Law Council.

General Notice No. 429 of 2010.
THE MINING ACT. 2003 

(The Mining Regulations, 2004)
NOTICE OF GRANT OF EXPLORATION LICENCE.
It is hereby notified that Exploration Licence Number EL

0992 registered as number 001410 has Wen granted in accordance 
with the provisions of Section 27 and Section 29 to M/s Eld 
Mining (U) Limited of PO. Box 36595. Kampala, for a period of 
three (3) years effective from the 22nd day of June. 2012.
The exploration area subject to the Exploration Licence is 
9.2knr and is on Topography Map. Sheet Number 93/2. 
situated in Kabale District.
Dated at Entebbe this 22nd day of June. 2012.

JOHN ODIDA.
Ag. Commissioner for the Geological Survey 

and Mines Department.

General Notice No. 430 of 2010.
THE MINING ACT. 2003 

(The Mining Regulations. 2004)
NOTICE OF GRANT OF EXPLORATION LICENCE.
It is hereby NOTIFIED that Exploration Licence Number EL

0993 registered as number 001411 has been granted in accordance 
w ith the provisions of Section 27 and Section 29 to M/s Fid 
Mining (U) Limited of P.O. Box 36595. Kampala, for a period of 
three (3) years effective from the 22nd day of June. 2012.
The exploration area subject to the Exploration Licence is 
S.OSkirf and is on Topography Map. Sheet Number 93/1. 
situated in Kisoro District.
Dated at Entebbe this 22nd day of June. 2012.

JO H N  O D ID A .
A g . C o m m is s io n e r  f o r  th e  G e o l o g ic a l  S u r v e y

a n d  M in e s  D e p a r tm e n t .

General Notice No. 431 of 2010.

THE MINING ACT. 2003 
(The Mining Regulations, 2004)

NOTICE OF GRANT OF EXPLORATION LICENCE.
It is hereby notified that Exploration Licence Number 

EL 0994 registered as number 001412 has been granted in 
accordance w ith the provisions of Section 27 and Section 29 to 
M/s Jiahao Mining (lJ) Limited of P.O. Box 36595. Kampala, 
for a period of three (3) years effective from the 22nd day of 
June, 2012.
The exploration area subject to the Exploration Licence is 
11.7km: and is on Topography Map. Sheet Number 93/2. 
situated in Kabale District.
Dated at Entebbe this 22nd day of June, 2012.

JOHN ODIDA. 
Ag. Commissioner for the Geological Survey 

and Mines Department.

General Notice No. 432 of 2012.

THE MINING ACT. 2003.
(The Mining Regulations, 2004).

NOTICE OF GRANT OF AN EXPLORATION LICENCE.
It is hereby notified that Exploration Licence, Number 

EL. 0986. registered as Number 001398, has been granted in 
accordance with the provisions of section 27 and section 29 
to M/s. Kest Investments (U) Ltd of P.O. Box 10078, 
Kampala, for a period of three (3) years effective from 21st 
May, 2012.
The Exploration area subject to the Exploration Licence is 
17.15 knr, and is on Topography Map, Sheet Number 93/1 
situated in Kisoro District.
Dated at Entebbe, this 21st day of May. 2012.

JOHN ODIDA.
Ag. Commissioner for the Geological Survey 

and Mines Department.

General Notice No. 433 of 2012.
IN THE MATTER OF THE REGISTRATION OF 

DOCUMENTS ACT 
AND

IN THE MATTER OE THE ESTATE OE THE LATE 
PAULO MU WANG A 

AND
IN THE MTTER OF REVOCATION OF THE POWER 

OF ATTORNEY
REVOCATION OF POWER OF ATTORNEY

BY THIS REVOCATION. I. K AS ALINA Z AWE DDE 
MU WANG A of P.O. Box 8217. Kampala. Uganda, do 
hereby declare as follow s:
1. That the power of attorney w hich I donated to my son 

Emmanuel Muwanga. on the 17th day of October. 2001. 
in respect of management and administration of the 
estate of the late Paulo Muwanga is hereby revoked.

2. That this revocation revokes substantially al 1 the 
powers given by myself Kasalina Zawedde Muwanga 
to my son Emmnuel Muwanga under the said power of 
attaorney registered on the 17th day of October 2001.

I. SO DECLARE.
Dated this 20th day of March. 2012. by the said Kasalina 
Zawedde Muw'anga

Declarant-
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General Notice No. 434 o f 2012.

TIIE PARLIAMENTARY ELECTIONS ACT 
ACT NO. 17 OF 2005 

Section 9(1)

NOTICE

APPOINTMENT OE NOMINATION DAYS AND VENUE 
FOR PURPOSES OF TIFE PARLIAMENTARY BY- 

ELECTION FOR DISTRICT WOMAN REPRESENTATIVE 
TO PARLIAMENT AND LOCAL GOVERNMENT BY- 

ELECTIONS IN KASESE DISTRICT.

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN by the Electoral 
Commission in accordance with Section 9(1) of the 
Parliamentary Elections Act, No. 17 of 2005. that the 19th 
day of July, 2012 and 20th day of July, 2012 are hereby 
appointed nomination days and published for purposes of 
the Parliamentary By-Election for District Woman 
Representative and Local Government Council Elections 
and By-Elections in Kasese District.

Nominations shall be conducted at;
1. The District Headquarters between 9.00 a.m and 5.00 

p.m on each of the appointed dates for the District 
Woman Representative to Parliament.

2. The respective County Headquarters for the Local 
Government Council Elections and By-Elections between
9.00 am and 5.00 pm on each of the appointed dates.

ISSUED at Kampala this 25th day of June. 2012.

DR. JENNY B. OKELLO. 
Ag. Chairperson, Electoral Commission.

General Notice No. 435 of 2012.

THE PARLIAMENTARY ELECTIONS ACT 
ACT NO. 17 OF 2005 

Section 20( 1)

NOTICE

PUBLICATION OF CAMPAIGN PERIOD FOR 
PURPOSES OF THE PARLIAMENTARY BY-ELECTION 

FOR DISTRICT WOMAN REPRESENTATIVE TO 
PARLIAMENT, KASESE DISTRICT.

Notice is hereby given by the Electoral Commission in 
accordance with Section 20(1) of the Parliamentary 
Elections Act, No. 17 of 2005 that the period commencing 
23rd July, 2012 and ending 6th August, 2012 is hereby 
published campaign period for purposes of the 
Parliamentary by-elections for District Woman 
Representative to Parliament, Kasese District.

ISSUED at Kampala this 19th day of June. 2012.

ENG. DR. BADRU M. KIGGUNDU. 
Chairperson, Electoral Commission

General Notice No. 436 of 2012.

THE ELECTORAL COMMISSION ACT 

CAP. M0 

Section 25( lb)

NOTICE

PUBLICATION OF DISPLAY PERIOD FOR PURPOSES 
OF THE PARLIAMENTARY BY-ELECTION FOR 

DISTRICT WOMAN REPRESENTATIVE TO 
PARLIAMENT. KASESE DISTRICT AND 

BY-ELECTIONS IN THE SUB COUNTIES OF LAKE 
KATWE. ISANGO AND KISINGA.

Notice is hereby given by the Electoral Commission in 
accordance with Section 25( lb) of the Electoral 
Commission Act. (Cap. 140). that the period commencing 
19th day of July, 2012 and ending 28th day of July. 2012 is 
hereby appointed display period of Voters* Register and is 
hereby published for purposes of the Parliamentary by- 
election for District Woman Representative to Parliament, 
Kasese District and By-Elections in the Sub Counties of 
Lake Katwe, Isango and Kisinga.

Display shall be conducted at the respective polling stations 
from 8.00 a.m. to 6.00 p.m. during the appointed period.

Issued at Kampala this 25th day of June, 2012.

DR. JENNY B. OKELLO. 
Ag. Chairperson, Electoral Commission.

General Notice No. 437 of 2012.

THE ELECTORAL COMMISSION ACT 

CAP 140 

Section 25(lb)

NOTICE

PUBLICATION OF DISPLAY PERIOD FOR PURPOSES 
OF TFIE PARLIAMENTARY BY-ELECTION FOR 

DISTRICT WOMAN REPRESENTATIVE TO 
PARLIAMENT. KASESE DISTRICT.

N otice is hereby given by the Electoral Commission in 
accordance with Section 25(lb) of the Electoral Commission 
Act. (Cap. 140), that the period commencing 19th day of 
July, 2012 and ending 28th day of July, 2012 is hereby 
appointed display period of Voters' Register and is hereby 
published for purposes of the Parliamentary by-election for 
District Woman Representative to Parliament. Kasese 
District.

Display shall be conducted at the respective polling stations 
from 8.00 a.m. to 6.00 p.m. during the appointed period.

Issued at Kampala this 19th day of June. 2012.

ENG. DR. BADRU M. KIGGUNDU. 
Chairperson, Electoral Commission.
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General Notiee No. 438 of 2012.
THE PARLIAMENTARY ELECTIONS ACT 

Section 9(1)
ACT No. 17 OF 2005 

NOTICE

APPOINTMENT OF NOMINATION DAYS AND VENUE 
FOR PURPOSES OF THE PARLIAMENTARY BY- 

ELECTION FOR DISTRICT WOMAN REPRESENTATIVE 
TO PARLIAMENT IN KASESE DISTRICT.

Notice is hhrf.by given by the Electoral Commission in 
accordance with Section 9(1) of the Parliamentary Elections Act. 
No. 17 of 2005. that the 19th day of July. 2012 and 20th day of 
July. 2012 are hereby appointed nomination days and published 
for purposes of the Parliamentary by-election for District Woman 
Representative to Parliament in Kasese District.

Nominations shall be conducted at District Headquarters 
between 9.00 a.m and 5.00 p.m on each of the appointed dates.

ISSUED at Kampala this 19th day of June, 2012.

ENG. DR. BADRU M. KIGGUNDU. 
Chairperson, Electoral Commission.

General Notice No. 439 of 2012.
THE PARLIAMENTARY ELECTIONS ACT 

ACT NO. 17 OF 2005 
Section 20( 1)

NOTICE
PUBLICATION OF POLLING DAY FOR PURPOSES OF 
THE PARLIAMENTARY BY-ELECTION FOR DISTRICT 
WOMAN REPRESENTATIVE TO PARLIAMENT AND 

LOCAL GOVERNMENT ELECTIONS AND 
BY-ELECTIONS, KASESE DISTRICT.

Notice is hereby given by the Electoral Commission in 
accordance with Section 18(l)(a) of the Parliamentary 
Elections Act, No 17 of 2005, that the 8th day of August. 
2012 is hereby appointed polling day for purposes of the by- 
election for District Woman Representative to Parliament 
and Local Government Council Elections and By-Elections. 
Kasese District.
Issued at Kampala this 25th day of June. 2012.

DR. JENNY B. OKELLO. 
Ag. Chairperson, Electoral Commission.

General Notice No. 440 of 2012.
THE PARLIAMENTARY ELECTIONS ACT 

ACT NO. 17 OF 2005 
Section 20( 1)

NOTICE
PUBLICATION OF CAMPAIGN PERIOD FOR 

PURPOSES OF THE PARLIAMENTARY BY-ELECTION 
FOR DISTRICT WOMAN REPRESENTATIVE TO 

PARLIAMENT AND LOCAL GOVERNMENT 
ELECTIONS AND BY-ELECTIONS. KASESE 

DISTRICT

Notice is hereby given by the Electoral Commission in 
accordance with Section 20(1) of the Parliamentary 
Elections Act. No. 17 of 2005 that the period commencing 
23rd July. 2012 and ending 6th August. 2012 is hereby 
published campaign period for purposes of the

Parliamentary by-elections for District Woman 
Representative to Parliament and Local Government 
Council Elections and By-Elections, Kasese District.

Issued at Kampala this 25th day (jf June, 2012.

DR. JENNY B. OKELLO. 
Ag. Chairperson, Electoral Commission.

General Notice No. 441 of 2012.
IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPANIES ACT.

(CAP. 110)

AND
IN THE MATTER OF AXIOS UGANDA LTD 
(MEMBERS VOLUNTARY WINDING UP)

NOTICE OF CREDITORS MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of Axios (U)
Ltd. are required to send particulars of their debts or claims 
to the liquidator. Kafureeka Gladys of C/o. C. Mukiibi 
Sentamu & Co. Advocates, Plot 8 Kyaggwe Road, Kisozi ^  
House. P.O. Box Box 27073, Kampala, within 14 days from 
the date of publication of this Notice.

Dated at Kampala, this 19th day of June, 2012.

KAFUREEKA GLADYS 
Liquidator.

General Notice No. 442 of 2012.
THE TRADE MARKS ACT.

(Cap. S3).
NOTICE.

Notice is hereby given that any person who has 
grounds to oppose the registration of any of the marks 
advertised herein may within sixty days from the date of this 
Gazette, lodge a Notice of opposition on Trade Mark Form 
No. 6 together with a fee of Shs. 4000 in case of National 
applicants or US$ 250 in case of Foreign applicants. The ^  
period of lodging Notice of opposition may be extended in 
suitable cases by the Registrar as he thinks fit upon such 
terms as he may direct. Formal opposition should not be 
lodged until after reasonable notice has been given by letter 
to the applicant so that he may ha\e an opportunity to with 
draw' his application before the expense of opposition 
proceedings is incurred. Failure to give such notice will be 
taken into account in considering any application by the 
opponent for an order for costs if the opposition is 
uncontested by the applicant. Representations of the marks 
herein advertised can be inspected at the office of the 
Registrar of Trade Marks. Amamu House, Plot No. 5B 
George Street. P.O. Box 6S4S. Kampala.

(541) Representation o f Mark

Rozelle
(210) Application No . 2012/45610 in Pari "A".
(220) Date o f filing application— 21st June. 2012.
(310) (320) (330) Priority Claim
(510) Nature o f goods/sen iccs— 33 Alcoholic beverages 

(except beers).
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(511) Class: 33 
(526) Disclaimer 
(591) Restriction to Colours 
( 646) Association
(731) Name of applicant and Address— LEDO [U] LTD. P.O. 

Box 283. Jinja, Uganda
(740) Address for Agent/Representative—P.O. Box 283. 

Jinja.
(750) Address for Sen'ice— LEDO [U] LTD.. P.O. Box 283. 

Jinja.

(541) Representation o f Mark

(210) Application No. 2012/45605 in Part “A".
(220) Date o f filing application— 20th June, 2012.
(310) (320) (330) Priority Claim
(510) Nature o f goods/senices— 33 Alcoholic beverages

(except beers).
(511) Class: 33 
(526) Disclaimer
(591) Restriction to Colours 
(646) Association
(731) Name of applicant and Address— King Albert Distilleries 

Ltd. P.O. Box 35979, Kampala, Uganda.
(740) Address for Agent/Representative—P.O. Box 35979, 

Kampala, Uganda.

(750) Address for Sen’ice— King Albert Distilleries Ltd. 
P.O. Box 35979, Kampala.

(541) Representation o f Mark
EftGWA

B IN  G W  A
(210) Application No. 2012/45593 in Part “A”.
(220) Date offiling application— 18th June. 2012.
(310) (320) (330) Priority Claim
(510) Nature of goods/senices— 9 Mobile phone accessories.
(511) Class: 9 
(526) Disclaimer
(591) Restriction to Colours 
(646) Association
(731) Name of applicant and Address— BRIGHT ORIENTAL 

LTD. P.O. Box 7520. Kampala, Uganda.
(740) Address for Agent/Representative— P.O. Box 7520. 

Kampala.
(750) Address for Service— BRIGHT ORIENTAL LTD. P.O. 

Box 7520. Kampala, Uganda.

(541) Representation o f Mark

(210) Application No . 2012/45458 in Part "A". 
(220) Date o f filing application— 18th May. 2012.

(310) (320) (330) Priority Claim

(510) Nature of goods/setrices— 3 Bleaching preparations
and other substances for laundry use; cleaning, 
polishing, scouring and^ abrasive preparations; 
soaps; perfumery, essential oils, cosmetics, hair 
lotions; dentifrices.

(511) Class: 3 
(526) Disclaimer
(591) Restriction to Colours 
(646) Association
(731) Name o f applicant and Address— SUN INDUSTRIES 

LIMITED, P.O. Box 34825, Kampala, Uganda.

(740) Address for Agent/Representative

(750) Address for Sen ice— SUN INDUSTRIES LIMITED. 
P.O. Box 34825, Kampala.

Kampala. MERCY KYOMUGASHO K. NDYAHIKAYO, 
22nd June, 2012. Registrar of Trademarks.

(541) Representation o f Mark 
tura

(210) Application No. 2012/45604 in Part “A”.
(220) Date o f filing application— 20th June, 2012.
(310) (320) (330) Priority Claim
(510) Nature o f goods/services— 33 Alcoholic beverages

(except beers).
(511) Class: 33 
(526) Disclaimer
(591) Restriction to Colours 
(646) Association
(731) Name o f applicant and Address— KING ALBERT 

DISTILLERIES LTD. P.O. Box 35979. Kampala. 
Uganda.

(740) Address for Agent/Representative—P.O. Box 35979. 
Kampala.

(750) Address for Service— KING ALBERT 
DISTILLERIES LTD., P.O. Box 35979. Kampala.

(541) Representation o f Mark

KINGDOM

i H C . :  M

(210) Application No . 2012/45603 in Part ‘'A”.
(220) Date o f filing application— 20th June, 2012.
(310) (320) (330) Priority Claim
(510) Nature o f goods/senices— 33 Alcoholic beverages

(except beers).
(511) Class: 33 
(526) Disclaimer
(591) Restriction to Colours 
(646) Association
(731) Name of applicant and Address— KING .ALBERT 

DISTILLERIES LTD. P.O. Box 35979. Kampala.
(740) Address for Agent/Representative— P.O. Box 35979. 

Kampala.
(750) Address fo r Service— KING ALBERT 

DISTILLERIES LTD.. P.O. Box 35979. Kampala.
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0541) Representation of Mark

(210) Application No . 2012/45460 in Pari “A".
(220) Date o f filing application— 1 Sth May. 2012.
(310) (320) (330) Priority Claim

(510) Natuk of goods/senices— 3 Bleaching preparations
and other substances for laundry use; cleaning, 
polishing, scouring and abrasive preparations; 
soaps; perfumery, essential oils, cosmetics, hair 
lotions; dentifrices.

(511) Class: 3 
(526) Disclaimer
(591) Restriction to Colours 
(646) Association
(731) Name of applicant and Address— SUN INDUSTRIES 

LIMITED P.O. Box 34825, Kampala, Uganda.
(740) Address for Agent/Representative

(750) Address for Service— Sun Industries Limited, P.O. Box 
34825, Kampala.

(541) Representation o f Mark

(210) Aprucation No. 2012/45459 in Part “A".
(220) Date offiling application— 18th May, 2012.
(310) (320) (330) Priority Claim

(510) Nature of goods/sen'ices— 3 Bleaching preparations
and other substances for laundry use; cleaning, 
polishing, scouring and abrasive preparations; 
soaps; perfumery, essential oils, cosmetics, hair 
lotions; dentifrices.

(511) Class: 3 
(526) Disclaimer
(591) Restriction to Colours 
(646) Association
(731) Name of applicant and Address— SUN INDUSTRIES 

LIMITED, P.O. Box 34825, Kampala, Uganda.

(740) Address for A gent/Representative

(750) Address for Sc nice— Sun Industries Limited. P.O. Box 
34825. Kampala.

(541) Representation o f Mark

(210) Aim’i.k a . i o n  No. 2012/45590 in Pari "A".
(220) Date o f filing application— 1 Sth June. 2012.
(310) (320) (330) Priority Claim
(5 10) Nature ofgoods/sen'ices—9 Mobile phone accessories.

(511) Class: 9
(526) Disclaimer
(591) Restriction to Colours
(646) A ssociation s
(731) Name of applicant and Address— BRIGHT ORIENTAL 

LIMITED. P.O. Box 7520. Kampala. Uganda.
(740) Address for Agent/Representative— P.O. Box 7520. 

Kampala.
(750) Address for Service— BRIGHT ORIENTAL 

LIMITED. P.O. Box 7520. Kampala.

(541) Representation o f Mark

(210) Application No. 2012/45592 in Part “A”.
(220) Date offiling application— 18th June, 2012.
(310) (320) (330) Priority Claim
(510) Nature o f goods/senices—9 Mobile phone accessories.
(511) Class: 9 
(526) Disclaimer
(591) Restriction to Colours 
(646) Association
(731) Name of applicant and Address— BRIGHT ORIENTAL 

LIMITED, P.O. Box 7520, Kampala, Uganda.
(740) Address for Agent/Representative— P.O. Box 7520, 

Kampala.
(750) Address for Service— BRIGHT ORIENTAL 

LIMITED. P.O. Box 7520, Kampala.

(541) Representation o f Mark

(210) Application No . 2012/45591 in Part "A".
(220) Date offiling application— 18th June. 2012.
(310) (320) (330) Priority Claim
(510) Nature o f goods/senices— 9 Mobile phone accessories.
(511) Class: 9 
(526) Disclaimer
(591) Restriction to Colours 
(646) Association
(731) Name o f applicant and Address— BRIGHT ORIENTAL 

LIMITED. P.O. Box 7520, Kampala, Uganda.
(740) Address for Agent/Representative— P.O. Box 7520. 

Kampala.
(750) Address for Service— BRIGHT ORIENTAL 

LIMITED. P.O. Box 7520. Kampala.

(541) Representation o f Mark

ISKT

(210) Application No . 2012/45607 in Part “A” . 
(220) Date o f filing application— 20th June. 2012. 
(310) (320) (330) Priority Claim
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1510) Sat ure of goods/scn ices— 16 Weaving Bags OR Paper 
Bags.

(511) Class: 16 
(526) Disclaimer 
(591) Restriction to Colours 
(646) Association
(731) Name of applicant and Address— KABET GROUP LTD. 

P.O. Box 221 S3. Kampala. Uganda.
(740) Address for Agent/Representative— P.O. Box 221 S3. 

Kampala
(750) Address for Sen-ice— KABET GROUP LTD. P.O. Box 

221S3. Kampala.
Kampala. JULIET NASSUNA.
21st June. 2012. Registrar o f Trademarks.

(57) Nature o f goods— Beers; mineral and aerated waters 
and other non-alcoholic drinks; fruit drinks and 
fruit juices; syrups and other preparations for 
making beverages.

(73) Name o f applicant— HARISS INTERNATIONAL
LIMITED.

(77) Address— P.O. Box 24972, Kampala, Uganda.
(74)
(22) Date o f filing application— 25th May, 2012.
Kampala, KATUTSI VINCENT.
29th May, 2012. Registrar of Trademarks.

ADVERTISEMENTS
THE REGISTRATION OF TITLES ACT.

(Cap. 230).
NOTICE.

ISSUE OF SPECIAL CERTIFICATE OF TITLE. 
Kyadondo Block 221, Plot 2238, Land at Nalyako.

Notice is hereby given that after the expiration of one 
month from the publication hereof, I intend to issue Special 
Certificate of Title, of the above description, in the names of 
Daniel Nkalubo Sebugwawo of P.O. Box 135. Entebbe, the 
original having been lost.
Kampala, MUHEREZA EDWIN.
19th June, 2012. for Ag. Commissioner for Land Registration.

THE REGISTRATION OF TITLES ACT.
(Cap. 230).
NOTICE.

ISSUE OF SPECIAL CERTIFICATE OF TITLE. 
Kyadondo Block 228. Plot 740. Land at Mbalwa.

Notice is hereby given that after the expiration of one 
month from the publication hereof. I intend to issue Special 
Certificate of Title, of the above description, in the names of 
George Wilson Mavambala of P.O. Box 15007. Kibuye. the 
original having been lost.
K am pala. M U H E R E Z A  E D W IN .

23rd May. 2012. fo r  Ag. C om m issioner fo r  Land  Registration.

THE REGISTRATION OF TITLES ACT.

(Cap. 230).
s

NOTICE.

ISSUE OP SPECIAL CERTIFICATE OF TITLE.

Busiro Block 522. Plot 4. Land at Bumpenje.

Notice is hereby given that after the expiration of one 
month from the publication hereof. I intend to issue in the 
names of Ludoviko Kidza of P.O. Bumpenje. a special 
Certificate of Title, the Title which was originally issued 
having been lost.

Kampala. EDWIN MUHEREZA.
19th June. 2012. for Ag. Commissioner for Land Registration.

THE REGISTRATION OF TITLES ACT.

(Cap. 230).

NOTICE.

ISSUE OF SPECIAL CERTIFICATE OF TITLE. 

Busiro Block 413, Plot 375. Land at Bwerenga.

Notice is hereby given that after the expiration of one 
month from the publication hereof. I intend to issue in the 
names of Samuel N. Kasozi of P.O. Box 8371, Kampala, a 
special Certificate of Title, the Title which was originally 
issued having been lost.

Kampala. EDWIN MUHEREZA.
19th June. 2012. forAg. Commissioner for Land Registration.

THE REGISTRATION OF TITLES ACT.

(Cap. 230).

NOTICE.

ISSUE OF SPECIAL CERTIFICATE OF TITLE.

Busiro Block 383, Plot 4008. Land at Kitende.

Notice is hereby given that after the expiration of one 
month from the publication hereof, I intend to issue in the 
names of Wabasa Sam of P.O. Box 5915. Kampala, a special 
Certificate of Title, the Title which was originally issued 
having been lost.

K am pala. E D W IN  M U H E R E Z A .
13th June. 2012. fo r  Ag. C om m issioner fo r  Land  Registration.
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THE REGISTRATION OF TITLES ACT.

(Cap. 230).
NOTICE.

ISSUE OF SPECIAL CERTIFICATE OF TITLE.

Kydondo Block 124. Plot 10, Land at Nabutaka.

Notice is hereby given that after the expiration of one 
month from the publication hereof. I intend to issue in the 
names of Enoka Zake Muwanga of PO. Nabutaka. a special 
Certificate of Title, the Title which was originally issued 
having been lost.

Kampala. EDWIN MUHEREZA.
19th June, 2012. forAg. Commissioner for Land Registration.

THE REGISTRATION OF TITLES ACT.

(Cap. 230).
NOTICE.

ISSUE OF SPECIAL CERTIFICATE OF TITLE.

Kyadondo Block 124, Plot 25, Land at Nabutaka.

Notice is hereby given that after the expiration of one 
month from the publication hereof, I intend to issue in the 
names of Sala Nkwambe, a special Certificate, the Title 
which was originally issued having been lost.
Kampala. EDWIN MUHEREZA.
9th June, 2012. for Commissioner Land Registration.

THE REGISTRATION OF TITLES ACT.

(Cap. 230).

NOTICE.

ISSUE OF SPECIAL CERTIFICATE OF TITLE.

Kyadondo Block 214, Plot 3619. Land at Kisaaso.

Notice is hereby given that after the expiration of one 
month from the publication nereof, I intend to issue in the 
names of Sengendo David of P.O. Box 5247, Kampala, a 
special Certificate of Title, the Title which was originally 
issued having been lost.

Kampala, EDWIN MUHEREZA.
2nd May. 2012. for Ag. Commissioner for Land Registration.

THE REGISTRATION OF TITLES ACT.

(Cap. 230).
NOTICE.

ISSUE OF SPECIAL CERTIFICATE OF TITLE.

Busiro Block 447. Plots 27 and 2S Land at Luaka.

Notice is hereby given that after the expiration of one 
month from the publication hereof. I intend to issue in the 
names of Richard Muzito of P.O. Box 216. Kampala, a 
special Certificate of Title, the Title which was originally 
issued having been lost.
K am pala. E D W IN  M U H E R E Z A .
13th June. 2012. f o r A g .  C o m m iss io n e r f o r  L u n d  R eg istra tio n .

THE REGISTRATION OF TITLES ACT.

(Cap. 230).

NOTICE.
ISSUE OF SPECIAL CERTIFICATE OF TITLE.

Busiro Block 359. Plot 321, Land at Nakatema.

Notice is hereby given that after the expiration of one 
month from the publication hereof. I intend to issue in the 
names of E. Robisoni Kasozi of P.O. Box 1. Kitemu. a 
special Certificate of Title, the Title which was originally 
issued having been lost.

Kampala. EDWIN MUHEREZA.
8th June. 2012. forAg. Commissioner for Land Registration.

THE REGISTRATION OF TITLES ACT.

(Cap. 230).
NOTICE.

ISSUE OF SPECIAL CERTIFICATE OF TITLE.

Busiro Block 81. Plot 113, Land at Bale and Kanzize.

Notice is hereby given that after the expiration of one 
month from the publication hereof, I intend to issue in the 
names of Semu Byekwaso Lubwama of P.O. Bale and 
Kanzise, a special Certificate of Title, the Title which was 
originally issued having been lost.

Kampala. EDWIN MUHEREZA.
10th May, 2012. forAg. Commissionerfor Land Registration.

THE REGISTRATION OF TITLES ACT.
(Cap. 230).
NOTICE.

ISSUE OF SPECIAL CERTIFICATE OF TITLE.

1. Singo Block 124. Plot 94, 1.60 Hectare at Tamu Estate.
2. Singo Block 124. Plot 14, 2.45 Hectare at Tamu Estate.
3. Singo Block 124. Plot 144. 5.16 Hectare at Tamu Estate.

Notice is hereby given that after the expiration of one 
month from the publication hereof, I intend to issue in the 
name Mikairi Kasimbazi of Butega, Mumyuka. Singo. a 
special Certificate of Title, under the above Block and Plots 
of the Mailo Register, the duplicate Certificates of Titles 
which were originally issued having been lost.
Mityana, JANET NABUUMA.
14th September, 2011. for Commissioner Land Registration.

THE REGISTRATION OF TITLES ACT.

(Cap. 230).

NOTICE.

ISSUE OF SPECIAL CERTIFICATE OF TITLE.

Kyadondo Block 148, Plot 12. Land at Kibibi.

Notice is hereby given that after the expiration of one 
month from the publication hereof. I intend to issue in the 
names of Yowasi Kagwa. a special Certificate, the Title 
which was originally issued having been lost.

K am pala. G O L O O B A  H A R U N A .
13 til June. 2012. f o r  C o m m iss io n e r  f o r  L i n d  Registration .
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THE REGISTRATION OF TITLES ACT.
(Cap. 230).
NOTICE.

ISSUE OF SPECIAL CERTIFICATE OF TITLE.

Plot No. 66, Kira Road. Kampala, Mengo, Leasehold Register. 
Volume 635, Folio 23.

Notice is hereby given that after the expiry of one month 
from the publication hereof. I intend to issue in the names of 
Bugerere Properties Limited of P.O. Box 348. Kampala, a 
special Certificate of Title, under the above Volume and Folio, 
the Title which was originally issued having been lost.

Kampala BANUMBA FRANCIS.
20th June, 2012. forAg. Commissioner Land Registration.

THE REGISTRATION OF TITLES ACT.
(Cap. 230).
NOTICE.

ISSUE OF SPECIAL CERTIFICATE OF TITLE.
Plot No. 144-178, Mbarara Road, Kabale District, Leasehold 

Register, Volume 1079, Folio 8.

Notice is hereby given that after the expiry of one month 
from the publication hereof, I intend to issue in the names of 
Samson Arinaitwe Lugarama and Pauline Kamazooba 
Katabaazi of P.O. Box 2344, Kampala (Administrators of the 
estate of the late Semu Itazya Lugarama), a special Certificate 
of Title, under the above Volume and Folio, the Title which 
was originally issued having been lost.

Kampala KABIRA AISHA,
13th June. 2012. for Ag. Commissioner Land Registration.

THE REGISTRATION OF TITLES ACT.
(Cap. 230).
NOTICE.

ISSUE OF SPECIAL CERTIFICATE OF TITLE.

Plot No. 39-55, Kikungiri Road, Kabale, South Kigezi. 
Leasehold Register, Volume 1020, Folio 25.
Notice is hereby given that after the expiry of one month 

from the publication hereof, I intend to issue in the names of 
Semu Lugarama Itazya and Sons Limited, of P.O. Box 48. 
Kabale. a special Certificate of Title, under the above Volume 
and Folio, the Title which was originally issued having been 
lost.

Kampala KABIRA AISHA.
14th June. 2012. forAg. Commissioner Land Registration.

THE REGISTRATION OF TITLES ACT.
(Cap. 230).
NOTICE.

ISSUE OF SPECIAL CERTIFICATE OF TITLE.
Plot No. 6. Namirembe Road, Kampala, leasehold Register. 

Volume 206. Folio 24.

Notice is hereby given that after the expiry of one month 
from the publication hereof. I intend to issue in the names of 
Donati Kananura of P.O. Box 34S. Kampala, a special 
Certificate of Title, under the above Volume and Folio, the 
Title which was originally issued having been lost.

K a m p a la  D D A M U L IR A  A H M E D .
13th June. 2012. f o r A g .  C o m m iss io n e r  L a n d  Registration .

THE REGISTRATION OF TITLES ACT.
(Cap. 230).
NOTICE.

ISSUE OF SPECIAL CERTIFICATE OF TITLE.
Plot No. 34. William Street. Kampala, Leasehold Register, 

Volume 294. Folio 11.

Notice is hereby given that after the expiry of one month 
from the publication hereof, I intend to issue in the names of 
Donati Kananura of P.O. Box 348. Kampala, a special 
Certificate of Title, under the above Volume and Folio, the 
Title which was originally issued having been lost.

Kampala DDAMULIRA AHMED,
13th June, 2012. forAg. ConvnissionerLaneiRegistration.

THE REGISTRATION OF TITLES ACT.
(Cap. 230).
NOTICE.

ISSUE OF SPECIAL CERTIFICATE OF TITLE.
Plot No. 8, Ahmed Dine Lane, Mbale District. Leasehold 

Register, Volume 312, Folio 3.

Notice is hereby given that after the expiry of one month 
from the publication hereof, I intend to issue in the names of 
Maleksultan Ramzanali Jessa, Holder of probate in respect of 
the will of the late Ramazanali Jessa, granted by the Supreme 
Court of British Columbia, a special Certificate of Title, under 
the above Volume and Folio, the Title which was originally 
issued having been lost.

Kampala DDAMULIRA AHMED,
19th June, 2012. forAg. Commissioner Land Registration

THE REGISTRATION OF TITLES ACT.
(Cap. 230).
NOTICE.

ISSUE OF SPECIAL CERTIFICATE OF TITLE.
Plot No. 5. Lat at Agung Anaka, Mwoya, Gulu District. 

Leasehold Register, Volume 1202, Folio 16.
Notice is hereby given that after the expiry of one month 

from the publication hereof, I intend to issue in the names of 
Kerubino Francis Uma of P.O. Box 100, Gulu. a special 
Certificate of Title, under the above Volume and Folio, the 
Title which was originally issued having been lost.

Kampala DDAMULIRA AHMED.
19th June. 2012. forAg. Commissioner Land Registration.

THE REGISTRATION OF TITLES ACT.
(Cap. 230).
NOTICE.

ISSUE OF SPECIAL CERTIFICATE OF TITLE.
Bulemezi Block 116. Plot 8, Land at Kabimba. .Area 14.15 

Hectares.
Notice is hereby given that after the expiration of one 

month from the publication hereof. I intend to issue in the 
names of Kupuliyano Bijumbuko Kajubi of Kigoma. P.O. 
Kaktri. a Special Certificate of Title, under the abo\e Block 
and Plot, the duplicate Certificate of Title which was 
originally issued having been lost.

Bukalasa. NABLKEERA MADIINAH.
9th September. 2010. Registrar o f Titles—Bukalasa.
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THE REGIS! RATION OF TITLES ACT.
(Cap. 230).
NOTICE.

ISSUE OF SPECIAL CERTIFICATE OF TITLE.
Bulemezi Block 380. Plot 66, Measuring 0.05 Hectare Land at 

Nakaseke.
N otice is hereby given that after the expiration of one 

month from the publication hereof, I intend to issue in the 
names of Laulensio Iga, Feresta Nabukenya. Lwanga 
Bukenya, Florence Nunsamba & Fransico Wamala, a Special 
Certificate of Title, under the above Block and Plot, the 
duplicate Certificate of Title which was originally issued 
having been lost.

Bukalasa. NABUKEERA MADIINAH,
21 st June, 2012. Registrar o f Titles—Bukalasa.

THE REGISTRATION OF TITLES ACT.
(Cap. 230).
NOTICE.

ISSUE OF SPECIAL CERTIFICATE OF TITLE.
Bulemezi Block 439, Plot 11, Land at Wankanya, Measuring

24.3 Hectares.
Notice is hereby given that after the expiration of one 

month from the publication hereof, I intend to issue in the 
names of Samw iri Galiwango, a Special Certificate of Title, 
under the above Block and Plot, the duplicate Certificate of 
Title which was originally issued having been lost.

Bukalasa, NABUKEERA MADIINAH.
8th May, 2012. Registrar o f Titles—Bukalasa.

TIIE REGISTRATION OF TITLES ACT.
(Cap. 230).
NOTICE.

ISSUE OF SPECIAL CERTIFICATE OF TITLE.
Bulemezi Block 57. Plot 273, Measuring 2.00 Hectares Land 

at Bukimu.
Notice is hereby given that after the expiration of one 

month from the publication hereof, I intend to issue in the 
names of Meresiyane Nakayima, a Special Certificate of Title, 
under the above Block and Plot, the duplicate Certificate of 
Title which was originally issued having been lost.

Bukalasa. NABUKEERA MADIINAH.
11th April, 2012. Registrar o f Titles—Bukalasa.

THE REGISTRATION OF TITLES ACT.
(Cap. 230).
NOTICE.

ISSUE OF SPECIAL CERTIFICATE OF TITLE. 
Buddu Block 674, Plot 117. at Kindu. Measuring 10.0 Acres 

Respectively.
Notice is hereby given that after the expiration of one 

month from the publication hereof, I intend to issue in the 
names of Nikola Besumalise. the registered Proprietor, a 
Special Certificate of Title, under the above mentioned 
Block and Plot, the Certificate of Title w hich w as originally 
issued having been lost.
M asaka. GALIW ANGO HERM AN NSUBUGA.
5th March. 2012. Ag. f o r  C o m m is s io n e r  f o r  L u n d  R e g is tra r

THE REGISTRATION OF TITLES ACT.

(Cap. 230).

NQTICE.

ISSUE OF SPECIAL CERTIFICATE OF TITLE.

Buddu Block 230. Plot 4, at Kasasa. Measuring 4.05 
Hectares.

Notice is hereby given that after the expiration of one 
month from the publication hereof. I intend to issue in the 
names of James Moses Semwezi, the registered Proprietor, 
a Special Certificate of Title, under the above mentioned 
Block and Plot, the Certificate of Title which was originally 
issued having been lost.

Masaka, GALIWANGO HERMAN NSUBUGA.
12th June. 2012. Ag. for Convnissionerfor Land Registrar

THE REGISTRATION OF TITLES ACT.

(Cap. 230).

NOTICE.

ISSUE OF SPECIAL CERTIFICATE OF TITLE.

Plot No. 2, Block 447, Leasehold/Freehold Register, 
Volume............... Folio..........

Notice is hereby given that after the expiry of one 
month from the publication hereof, I intend to issue in the 
names of Ddiba Joseph of P.O. Box 123, Mukono, a special 
Certificate of Title, under the above Volume and Folio, the 
Title which was originally issued having been lost.

OVERSON ARINAITWE. 
18th June, 2012. for Convnissioner for Land Registration.

THE REGISTRATION OF TITLES ACT.

(Cap. 230).

NOTICE.

ISSUE OF SPECIAL CERTIFICATE OF TITLE.

Plot No. 48, Block 441, Kyaggwe, Area: 4.570 Hectares, 
Leasehold/Freehold Register, Volume............... Folio..........

Notice is hereby given that after the expiry of one 
month from the publication hereof. I intend to issue in the 
names of Nankya Victoria, Obedi Nsubuga and Lucy 
Naome Nakazzi. a special Certificate of Title, under the 
above Volume and Folio, the Title which was originally 
issued having been lost.

CHRISTINE NAMIREMBE KATENDE, 
21 st November. 2011. for Commissioner for Land Registration.
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IN THE HIGH COURT OF UGANDA AT KAMPALA 
(CIVIL DIVISION)

COMPANIES CAUSE No. 15 OF 2012 
IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPANIES ACT CAP. 110 

AND
IN THE MATTER OF HORIZON COACHES LIMITED 

AND

IN THE MATTER OF PETITION FOR WINDING UP 
BY EDWARD RURANGARANGA

I HEREBY DECLARE that I shall at all times, hereinafter, 
in all records, deeds, documents and other writings and all 
actions, suits and proceedings as well as in all dealings and 
transactions, matters and things whatsoever and upon all 
occasions, use and subscribe the said name of FLORA 
KYOMUGISHA as my name.Ninstead of the said name of 
MBABAZI GERTRUDE, so renounced, relinquished and 
abandoned as aforesaid, and I therefore, hereby expressly 
authorise and require and request all persons whomsoever, 
at all times hereafter to designate, describe and address me 
by such adopted name of FLORA KYOMUGISHA.

ADVERTISEMENT OF PETITION
NOTICE is hereby given that a petition for an order that the 
abovenamed company be wound up or for such other order 
as shall be just was presented to the Civil Division of the 
High Court of Uganda held at Kampala on the 4th dav of 
May. 2012 by EDWARD RURANGARANGA acting 
through Arinaitwe Law Advocates. Plot 22. Jinja Road. 
Spear House. 3rd Floor, P.O.Box 26732. Kampala.

And that the petition is directed to be heard before Court
sitting at the Civil Division on the........... day of
.........................................., 2012 and any creditor or
contributory of the company desirous to support or oppose 
the making of an order on the petition may appear in person 
or by her advocate for that purpose; and a copy of the 
petition will be furnished by the undersigned to any 
creditor or contributory of the company requiring the copy 
on payment of the regulated charge for the copy.

ARINAlTWE LAW ADVOCATES,
Counsel for the Petitioner.

Note: Any person who intends to appear on the hearing of 
the petition must on or send by post to the abovenamed, 
notice in writing of his or her intention so to do. The notice 
must state the name and address of the person, or, if a firm, 
the name and address of the firm, and must be signed by the 
person or firm, or his or her or their advocate (if any) 
and must be served, or if posted be sent by post, in sufficient 
time to reach the above named not late than 5.00 O'clock in 
the afternoon of the 22nd day of June, 2012.

DATED at Kampala this 7th day of May, 2012, under my 
hand and the seal of the Honourable Court.

rret

Chief Magistrate.

IN THE MATTER OF THE BIRTHS AND DEATHS 
REGISTRATION (CAP. 309)

AND
IN THE MATTER OF NOTICE OF CHANGE OF NAME 

DEED POLL
KNOW YE ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS I. the 
undersigned FLORA KYOMUGISHA of P.O. Box 30907. 
Kampala, and now called MBABAZI GERTRUDE, I am 
desirous of changing the said name to FLORA 
KYOMUGISHA. I hereby absolutely renounce, relinquish 
and abandon my said name of MBABAZI GERTRUDE; 
and for all purposes in lieu thereof assume and adopt the 
name of FLORA KYOMUGISHA and for the purposes of 
evidencing such changes.

In witness whereof. I have hereunto subscribed my adopted 
and substituted the name of FLORA KYOMUGISHA this 
21st day of May. 2012.

SIGNED. SEALED AND DELIVERED by the said 
FLORA KYOMUGISHA.

STATUTORY DECLARATION ACT CAP. 227 

DEED POLL

BY THIS DEED POLL made this 
8th day of June. 2012. I. the 
undersigned JOVIA NAMPEWO 
BOGERE of P. 0. Box 11364. 
Kampala, lately called JOVIA 
NAMPEWO. a citizen of Uganda 
by birth, do hereby make this Deed 
Poll.

For and on behalf of myself. I want to renounce, relinquish 
and abandon the use of my former names JOVIA 
NAMPEWO and in place therefore do assume from the date 
hereof the names of JOVIA NAMPEWO BOGERE. and so 
that I may hereafter be called, known and distinguished not 
by my former names of JOVIA NAMPEWO but my 
assumed names of JOVIA NAMPEWO BOGERE in 
conformity with my full family names.

For the purposes of evidence to such determination. I 
declare that I shall at all times hereafter in all records, deeds 
and writings and in all proceedings, dealings and 
transactions, private or public, and upon all occasions 
whatsoever, use and sign the name or names of JOVIA 
NAMPEWO BOGERE as my name in place of and in 
substitution for the former name of JOVIA NAMPEWO.

I expressly authorize and request all persons at all times 
hereafter, especially my respective schools old girls and 
boys at Gayaza Junior School. Kibuli S.S.S. Katikamu SDA 
SS. Uganda Christian University Mukono and other social 
associates to designate and address me by such names of 
JOVIA NAMPEWO BOGERE accordingly.

Signed. Sealed and Delivered by the above named formerly 
JOVIA NAMPEWO and now JOVIA NAMPEWO 
BOGERE.
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IN THE MATTER OF REGISTRATION OF DOCUMENTS 
ACT. CAP. 81

IN THE MATTER OF THE NAMES OF RAJ AB LUBWAMA 

DEED POLL

KNOW YE ALL MEN by these 
presents, that I, the undersigned 
RAJAB LUBWAMA of ^C/o 
P.O.Box 6768. Kampala, Uganda, 
a natural born Ugandan citizen, 
hitherto known as SHAFIQ 
GALIWANGO do hereby wholly 
renounce, relinquish and abandon 
the use of the names of SHAFIQ 
GALIWANGO and in place 
thereof do assume the names of 
RAJAB LUBWAMA.

And in pursuance of such change of name as aforesaid, I 
shall at all times hereafter, in all records, deeds, writings and 
in all proceedings, dealings, and transactions, private, public 
and upon all occasions whatsoever use and sign the names 
RAJAB LUBWAMA in place of and in substitution of my 
former names of SHAFIQ GALIWANGO.

And I expressly authorise and request all persons whomever, at 
all times hereafter to designate, describe, and address me by 
such assumed names of RAJAB LUBWAMA accordingly.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have subscribed my full name 
of RAJAB LUBWAMA.

Dated at Kampala this 14th day of June, 2012.

SIGNED BY ME AS MY DEED

DEED POLL

I, MARILYN JOAN LEWIS the 
undersigned, do hereby 
ABSOLUTELY RELINQUISH. 
ABANDON AND RENOUNCE 
the use of my original name 
MILKA MARILYN LEWIS which 
appears on my passport, my 
academic records and instruments; 
and in lieu therefore do assume and 
adopt the use of the name 
MARILYN JOAN LEWIS, from

the date here forth.

AND I hereby declare that I shall at all times hereafter, in all 
records, deeds and instruments in writing, and in all actions 
and proceedings and in all dealings and transactions and 
upon all occasions whatsoever use and sign my name as 
MARILYN JOAN LEWIS.

AND I hereby authorize and request all persons to 
designate, describe and address me by such assumed name 
of MARILYN JOAN LEWIS only.

IN WITNESS whereof. I have hereunder signed my name as 
MARILYN JOAN LEWIS and also my original name of 
MILKA MARILYN LEWIS and have set my hand and this 
11th day of June. 2012. s

SIGNED by the above-named MILKA MARILYN LEWIS)

Dated this 12th day of June, 2012.

IN THE MATTER OF THE BIRTHS & DEATHS 
REGISTRATION ACT, CAP. 190

AND THE OATHS ACT CAP. 52 AND IN THE 
MATTER OF A DEED POLL BY JOSEPH 

MUGULUMA MBAZZI

DEED POLL

KNOW ALL YE MEN TO WHOM 
THESE PRESENTS SHALL 
COME THAT BY THIS DEED 
POLL. DATED 5th June. 2012 that 
I, JOSEPH MUGULUMA 
MBAZZI of Nazziba-Segguku. 
Wakiso District, formerly known as 
BEN IMMANUEL MISAGGA. do 
hereby make known that from this 
5th day of June, 2012. absolutely 

RENOUNCE and ABANDON the use of my former name. 
BEN IMMANUEL MISAGGA. and in lieu thereof. I have 
ASSUMED and ADOPTED the use of the name JOSEPH 
MUGULUMA MBAZZI.

In pursuance of such change of name as aforesaid. I hereby 
declare that I shall at all material times hereinafter, in all 
records, documents, deeds and instruments in writing, and 
all future documents and correspondences shall bear or refer 
to me as JOSEPH MUGULUMA MBAZZI in lieu of my 
former name, BEN EMMANUEL MISAGGA. I hereby 
authorize and request all persons to designate and address 
me by my assumed name of JOSEPH MUGULUMA 
MBAZZI.

Declared at Kampala this 5th day of June. 2012. by the said 
JOSEPH MUGULUMA MBAZZI.

■-------
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IN THE HIGH COURT OF UGANDA AT KAMPALA

ADMINISTRATION CAUSE NO: 464 2012

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF THE LATE 
MUSOKE ERIKA. FORMERLY OF KAYENJE. 

BUTAMBALA DISTRICT

AND

IN THE MATTER OF AN APPLICATION FOR 
LETTERS OF ADMINISTRATION BY MAGEMBE 
SAMWIRI (SON). NATEBERA MANGADELENA 

(DAUGHTER). SEBALAMU YOSE (SON). SUSAN 
KIWUUBE (GRANDSON). LWANGA DICK 

(GRANDSON) AND KIKONYOGO CHRISTOPHER 
(NEPHEW) TO THE DECEASED

NOTICE OF APPLICATION

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN

Take notice that an application for a grant of Letters of 
Administration to the estate of the late MUSOKE ERIKA 
(deceased) has been made to this Court by MAGEMBE 
SAMWIRI. NATEBERA MANGADELENA. 
SEBALAMU YOSE. SUSAN KIWUUBE. LWANGA 
DICK and KIKONYOGO CHRISTOPHER as the sons, 
daughter, grandsons and Nephew to the deceased, 
respectively.

This court will proceed to grant the same if no Caveat is 
lodged with this Hon. Court within a period of fourteen (14) 
days from the date of publication of this notice, unless cause 
can be shown to the contrary.

DATED at Kampala this 21st day of June 2012.

A

Registrar/Familx.

THE REGISTRATION OF TITLES ACT.

(Cap. 230).

NOTICE.

ISSUE OF SPECIAL CERTIFICATE OF TITLE.

Plot No. 25 Isingiro Block 60 at Nyarubungo. Mbarara 
Leasehold Register Volume 2023 Folio 6.

Notice is hereby given that after the expiry of one 
month from the publication hereof. 1 intend to issue a 
Special Certificate of Title, of the above description, in the 
names of Sowed Bukenya of PO. Box 87. Mbarara. a 
Special Certificate of Title under the above Volume and 
Folio, the Title which was originally issued having been 
lost.

Kampala. KAB1RA AISFLA.
25th June. 2012. fo r  Ag. Com m issioner Lcuul Registration.

THE REGISTRATION OF TITLES ACT.

(Cap. 230).

NOTICE.N

ISSUE OF SPECIAL CERTIFICATE OF TITLE.
v . v { ■'

Bulemezi Block 15, Plot 551. Measuring 0.285 Hectares Land 
AatKalanamu.

Notice is hereby given that after the expiration of one 
month from the publication hereof. I intend to issue in the 
names of Muluta Wilison, a Special Certificate of Title, under 
the above Block and Plot, the duplicate Certificates of Titles 
which were originally issued having been lost.

Bukalasa, NABUKEERA MADINAH.
21 st June, 2012. Registrar of Titles—Bukalasa.

IN THE MATTER OF THE OATHS ACT, CAP. 81 

AND

IN THE MATTER OF CHANGE OF NAME BY 
MUKISA MICHAEL F.

DEEP POLL

KNOW ALL YE MEN THAT I. 
MUKISA MICHAEL F. of C/o. 
Mugisa Namutale & Co. 
Advocates, P.O. Box 33699. 
Kampala, do hereby for myself 
absolutely renounce and abandon 
the use of my former name OLUKA 
MICHAEL F. MUKISA from all 
my former records and documents 
and in lieu thereof, do adopt the 

name of MUKISA MICHAEL F. as my new name.

AND IN pursuance of such change of name as aforesaid. I 
hereby declare that I shall at all times herein after, in aE 
dealings, deeds, records and instruments in writing and or. 
all occasions whatsoever use and sign the said name of 
MUKISA MICHAEL F.

AND I hereby authorize and request all persons to designate 
and address me by such assured and adopted name of 
MUKISA MICHAEL F.

AND in the presence of the commissioner for oath. I have 
hereto subscribed my adopted name as MUKISA 
MICHAEL F.

DECLARED BY THE SAID MUKISA MICHAEL F.

This 5th day of January. 2012.
Deponent.



STATUTORY INSTRUMENTS
SUPPLEMENT No. 20 29th June, 2012

STATUTORY INSTRUMENTS SUPPLEMENT
to The Uganda Gazette No. 35 Volume CV dated 29th June, 2012

Printed by UPPC. Entebbe, by Order of the Government.

STATUTORY INSTRUMENTS

| 2012 No. 43.

THE TRAFFIC AND ROAD SAFETY (VEHICLE REGISTRATION, 
LICENSING AND THIRD PARTY INSURANCE) (AMENDMENT) 

REGULATIONS, 2012.

ARRANGEMENT OF REGULATIONS.
Regulation

1. Title.
2. Amendment of regulation 3.
3. Amendment of regulation 5. XT

4. Amendment of regulation 6.
5. Amendment of regulation 7.
6. Replacement of regulation 9.
7. Amendment of regulation 11.
8. Replacement of regulation 12.
9. Amendment of regulation 13.

10. Amendment of regulation 17.
11. Amendment of regulation 18.
12. Replacement of regulation 20.
13. Amendment of regulation 21. •

14. Replacement of schedules.

SCHEDULES

First Schedule- Currency Point.

Second Schedule- Forms.
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STATUTORY INSTRUMENTS

2012 No. 43.

The Traffic and Road Safety (Vehicle Registration, Licensing and 
Third Party Insurance) (Amendment) Regulations, 2012.

(Under section 178 of the Traffic and Road Safety Act Cap 361)

In exercise of the powers conferred upon the Minister responsible for 
Works and Transport by section 178 of the Traffic and Road Safety Act 
Cap 361, these Regulations are made this 11th day of June, 2012.

1. Title.
These Regulations may be cited as the Traffic and Road Safety (Vehicle 
Registration, Licensing and Third Party Insurance) (Amendment) 
Regulations, 2012.

2. Amendment of regulation 3.
Regulation 3 of the Traffic and Road Safety (Vehicle Registration, 
Licensing and Third Party Insurance) Regulations SI 361-2 in these 
regulations referred to as the Principal Regulations, is amended by 
deleting the word “duplicate”.

3. Amendment of regulation 5.
Regulation 5 of the Principal Regulations is amended by—

(a) substituting for the word, “delivering” the word “submitting”;
and 1

(b) substituting for the words “First-Schedule” the words. 
"Second Schedule”.

4. Amendment of regulation 6.
Regulation 6 of the Principal Regulations is amended—

(a) in subregulation (l)(b) by substituting for the word “deliver" 
the word “submit”; and
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(b) in subregulation (l)(d) by substituting for the word “deliver” 
the word “submit”.

5. Amendment of regulation 7.
Regulation 7 of the Principal Regulations is amended by inserting 
immediately after the word, “Every” the words, “application form,”

6. Replacement of regulation 9.
Regulation 9 of the Principal Regulations is amended by substituting for 
regulation 9 the following—

“9. Registration plates and dealer's plates.
(1) Every registration plate and dealer’s plate shall be made of 

metal, or other material approved by the Minister by notice 
published in the Gazette and shall be embossed and serially 
numbered, with a reflective background in glazed material and shall 
be of such colour, shape and size, containing such marks, letters and 
numbers of such shape and size as are similar to the appropriate 
forms set out in the Third Schedule and which comply with the 
specifications set out in that Schedule.

(2) The licensing officer shall, on an application for a 
registration plate, issue to the person in whose name the vehicle is 
registered, an order in the form prescribed in form? in the Second 
Schedule authorising the authorised manufacturer of vehicle 
registration plates to make a registration plate or plates for the 
vehicle in respect of which the application is made.

(3) The licensing officer shall submit the order form to the 
authorized manufacturer specified in the form referred to in sub 
regulation (2).

(4) The applicant shall pay to the manufacturer a gazette price 
for the registration plate.

(5) An authorised manufacturer shall make, for the purposes of 
this regulation and in accordance with the specifications set out in 
this regulation—
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(a) one pair of registration plates for each motor ver. . e 
comprising front registration plate and rear registrar ­
plate;

(b) one rear registration plate for a trailer or semitrailer;

(c) one or two registration plates for each engineering plant 
as specified in the order form referred to in subregulation
(2);  or

(d) one rear registration plate for each motorcycle.

•(6) The authorised manufacturer of vehicle registration platet 
shall deliver any registration plate made by him or her to the owner 
of the vehicle.

(7) An authorised manufacturer of vehicle registration plates 
shall make quarterly returns to the chief licensing officer on all 
registration plates manufactured by him or her, and the returns shall 
contain such information as the chief licensing officer may specifv 
in writing.

(8) The chief licensing officer may, in writing, require from an 
authorised manufacturer of vehicle registration plates any other 
information as the chief licensing officer may require ensuring 
compliance with these Regulations.

(9) Every registration plate issued under this regulation shall 
be returned to the chief licensing officer or a licensing officer as 
provided by the Act and these Regulations or whenever the chie£ 
licensing officer or the licensing officer requires it to be returned. "

(10) A person who is not an authorised manufacturer of 
vehicle registration plates shall not make any vehicle registration 
plate.

(11) In this regulation, an “authorised manufacturer of vehicle 
registration plates” means a person who has been authorised b\ the 
Minister by notice in the Gazette to manufacture vehicle 
registration plates.”
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7. Amendment of regulation 11.
Regulation 11(1) of the Principal Regulations is amended by—

(a) deleting the words, “in triplicate”; and

(b) substituting for the words, “Fourth Schedule” the words, 
“Second Schedule”.

8. Replacement of regulation 12.
Regulation 12 of the Principal Regulations is amended by substituting 
for regulation 12 the following—

“12. Duplicate or reprinted licence or registration book.
(1) If a licence or a registration book issued by the chief 

licensing officer under these Regulations is lost, destroyed, 
mutilated or defaced or the figures and particulars on the licence or 
registration book have become illegible or their colour has become 
altered by fading or otherwise, the owner of the vehicle shall apply, 
in the prescribed form, to the chief licensing officer with whom the 
vehicle is registered for a duplicate licence or registration book, as 
the case may be; and the chief licensing officer upon being satisfied 
as to the loss, destruction, mutilation, defacement, illegibility or 
alteration shall, on payment of the prescribed fee, issue a duplicate, 
and the duplicate so issued shall have the same effect as the original 
licence or registration book.

2 Notwithstanding subregulation (1) of this regulation, 
where the chief licensing officer is satisfied that the figures or 
ramc_iars ha’-e become illegible or the colour of the licence or 
registration book has become altered by fading or otherwise 
without any act or neglect on the part of the holder of the licence, 
the licensing officer shall issue a duplicate free of charge; or a 
reprint free of charge where the reprinted licence or registration 
book issued is sinlilar to the original.

(3) An application under subregulation (1) of this regulation 
shall, wherever possible, be accompanied by the registration book 
or licence, as the case may be.
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(4) In the case of the loss of any licence or registration booJ 
if at any time after the grant or issue of a duplicate or reprint of ire 
licence or registration book the original licence or registration bc:<  
is found, the owner of the vehicle shall return it to the chief 
licensing officer who granted or issued the duplicate or reprint of 
the licence or registration book.

*

(5) The chief licensing officer shall note the issue of a 
duplicate or reprint registration book, duplicate or reprint vehicle 
licence or duplicate or reprint dealer’s vehicle licence in the 
appropriate register.”

9. Amendment of regulation 13.
Regulation 13 (1) of the Principal Regulations is amended b\ 
substituting for the words, “in writing” the words “in the prescribed form 
set out in the Second Schedule to these Regulations”.

10. Amendment of regulation 17.
(1) Regulation 17 of the Principal Regulations is amended by—

(a) by renumbering the current regulation as subregulation (1) anc 
substituting for the words, “Fourth Schedule” the words. 
“Second Schedule”; and

(b) by inserting a new sub regulation (2) as follows—

“(2) The licensing officer shall issue a deregi strati or. 
certificate to the owner of a de-registered vehicle as set out in 
form 6 of the Second Schedule to these Regulations.”

11. Amendment of regulation 18.
Regulation 18 of the Principal Regulations is amended by substituting 
lor the words, "Fourth Schedule” the words, “Second Schedule”.

12. Replacement of regulation 20.
Regulation 20 of the Principal Regulations is amended by substituting £ 
with the followina—
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“20. The fees payable under these Regulations shall be as 
prescribed in the First Schedule to the Finance Act of 2009.”

13. Amendment of regulation 21.
Regulation 21 of the Principal Regulations is amended by—

(a) substituting for the words, “one thousand shillings” the words, 
“thirty currency points”; and

fb) substituting for the words, “three months” the words, “ten 
months”.

14. Replacement of schedules.
The Schedules to the Principal Regulations are replaced with the 
following new schedules—

(a) First Schedule - Currency point; and

(b) Second Schedule - Forms.
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FIRST SCHEDULE

Regulation 12 A.

CURRENCY POINT

A currency point is equivalent to twenty thousand shillings.
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SECOND SCHEDULE

Regulation 7 &14

FORMS

Fo’-i 1: Vehicle Application Form

Vehicle Application Form
This form is to be filled by any person applying for; the registration, reregistration, 

alterations to registers particulars of a motor vehicle, duplicate registration plates cr 
log book and transfer of ownership V-7001

Please answer m CAPITAL letters where applicable and sign the declaration. FoN 
reference. see Instruction notes on the last page. If you have any query regarding any of 
the questions consult the URA tax office.

Toll Free 
\ 0800117000

Section A: Applicant / Transferee Details

' Are you registering the motor vehicle / trailer / engineering plant in the name of an individual? [~| No (Fillpart 3 

arc continue with part 4) I lYes (Fill part 2 and continue from part 4)

2 Name of Applicant (Individual}', (tr, case of a minor, only details of the Guardian should be provided.)

a Tde (Optional) b) Sumame/Maiden Name c) First Name d) Middle Name

» Acquired Name (If Different from Surname) f) Famity/Father's Surname (If Different from Surname)

: Sex/Gender || Male ||Female h) Date of Birth

3; Name of Applicant (Non Individual};

4 Do you have a TIN? || No (Finpart 3) ||Yes (if yes, provide tin )

5 Address in Uganda (This must be a permanent physical address. Complete boxes( a) to (h) that apply)

a Plot Number b) Street Name c) Building Name

d ’rading Center e) District/City f) County/Municipality

: S-b-County/Town Councii/Division h) Village/Local Council/Zone
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Section B: Purpose of the application

Indicate the purpose of the application by ticking the appropriate box below Note, the application should be for 
and for one purpose

First time 
registration

Re 
registration

Alteration to 
registered 
particulars

Duplicate Transfer of 
ownership

De-
Repsr^sw

1. Motor vehicle ~ET~ ~et “Tr ~rr n I I

2. Motorcycle

□ □ □ □ □ □
3. Trailer “TT“ EE “ET ET ET □
4. Engineering Plant “CT "T]~ ~rr “ET zee

Section C: Duplicates

1. Duplicate for: || Registration number plates | ~| Duplicate registration book

2. Indicate the reason far the duplicate by ticking the appropriate box belov.

I I Stolen I I Lost
I I Destroyed

I I Others, specify

3. In case the log book or number plate was stolen, lost or 
destroyed, was the matter reported to Police?

I I No | | Yes (If yes, give details)

a) Date reported to Police

b) Name of police station c) Poljpe Reference Number:

4. Provide details of the vehicle below.
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Section D: Particulars of the Vehicle

z - case of Personalized Number Plates, 
ssecfy your preference:

MMetneof the appecatton is transfer or duplicate, fill in details from no. 3 to 27 otherwise for registration and re 
I « teids 1 to 27.

you applying to register (or rereg ster) a used vehicle? [J No II Yes

r »ss fif - me following details:

a; Previous Registration 
number

b) Date of Previous 
Registration

Day/Month/Year

c Country of registration

-c cate the category of number plates 
c. s-e applying for:

I I Personalized I I Ordinary

<ta*e  of vehicle 4. Manufacturer's model 5. Country of origin

i zees classification 7.Description of the body 8.Colour

• -ear of manufacture 10. Attachments *

Nil / Side Car

11. Fuel

1 =cwer (cubic capacity) 13. Engine Number 14. Chassis Number

f -<et Weight (in Kgs) 16. Gross Weight (Laden)( in Kgs) 17.Weight system used if not Metric

• S<ze of tyres 19. Number of wheels 20. Number of axles

1 Seating Capacity

*

22.Purpose / Function 23. Category of Ownership

-- ax Category 25. Classification of vehicle 26. Insurance f ompany

2 --surance ’ Policy / Cover Note No.
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Section E: Declaration and Certification

1 / we declare that the information given on this application is true and correct 
and that failure to provide correct information may result in delayed processing 
or rejection of this application or prosecution (If this form is signed by a person 
other than the applicant, formal powers of attorney will be required. In the case of a 
transfer, the transferee should fill in Number 2)

Received by:

1. First Name Last Name Office

Signature Date Name

2. First Name (Transferee) Last Name Signature

Signature Date Date

Motor vehicle Application Form - Instructions notes

Section A: Applicant / Transferee Details

This section is to be filled by all applicants. The applicant should provide all details as indicated. Where 
the application is for a transfer of motor vehicle / motor cycle / trailer / engineering plant, this section 
should only be filled by the transferee.

Section B: Purpose of the application

All applicants should indicate the purpose of the application in this section. Depending on the purpose 
each applicant is expected to fill in other section as follows:

Purpose: Section Section Section

First Time Registration D E

Re registration D E

Alteration to registered particulars D E

Duplicates C D E

Transfer of ownership D E
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section C: Duplicates

Tc z* -• W cants applyingfor duplicate number plates or duplicate registration book

srtach the insurance certificate.

.tz- mi E: Declaration and Certification

• z. • signature in this section certifies that all of the information is correct. In case of a non-individual,

• authorized persons should sign this form. Where the purpose of the application was to execute a 

7 of a motor vehicle, motor cycle, trailer or engineering plant, then both the transferer and 

> inetee should sign in this section.
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Form 2: OTV Application Form

OTV Application Form

This form is to be filled by any person applying for; the registration or renewal 
of OTV license.

V-TUK.

Please answer in CAPITAL letters where applicable and sign the declaration. If you 
have any query regarding any of the questions consult the URA tax office.

Toll Free ij

Section A: Particulars of the applicant

1) Name of Applicant {Individual): (In case of a minor, only details of the Guardian should be pmvided)

b) Title 
(Optional)

b) Sumame'Maiden Name c) First Name d) Middle Na-*

e) Acquired Name (If Different from Surname) f) Family/Father s Surname (If Different from Surname)

g) Sex / Gender I I Male f lFemaie~ h) Date of Birth Day Month Year

2) Name of Applicant {Non 
Individual):

3) Do you have a TIN? f No (Fill part 2} | \\es (if yes, provide TIN

4) Address in Uganda (This must be a permanent physical address. Complete boxes(a) to (h) that apply)

c) Building Namea) Plot Number b) Street Name

d) Trading Center e) District/City

g) Sub-County/Town Council/Division

f) County/Municipality

h) Village/Local Council/Zone

5)Contact Details

a) E-mail Address bjContact Number
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Section B: Purpose of the application

1) Tick in the applicable box

New OTV License

In case of Renewal/Duplicate

aJPrevious OTV Number □□□□□□□□

b)Date of Issue Day Month Year

□

Renewal of OTV

□lujlmjlJOD

j Duplicate OTV License

cJDate of Expiry Day Month Year

2) indicate the reason for the duplicate by ticking the appropriate box below: (2,3 To be ffited in case of Duplicate Only)

I I Stolen □ Lost □ Destroyed

I | Others, specify .......................................................................................................................................

3 tn case the log book or number plate was stolen, lost or
I restroyed, was the matter reported to Police?

□ no □ Yes (If yes, give details)

a) Date reported to Police

Day/Month/Year

I z Name of police station c) Police Reference Number:
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Section C: Particulars of the Vehicle

1 Vehicle Registration Number

□□□□□□□□ □

2. Name of Present Registered 

owner
3. Chassis Number of Vehicle

nnnnr ini ii ii n ii ii it i n
□

Section D: Declaration and Certification
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Form 3: Application for Dealers Vehicle License and Number Plates

Application for Dealers Vehicle License and Number1 

Plates Form

V-7003This form is to be filled by any person applying for; the registration or 
renewal of a Dealer’s license

Please answer in CAPITAL letters where applicable and sign the declaration. If 
you have any query regarding any of the questions consult the URA tax office.

Toll Free 
0800117000

Section A: Particulars of the applicant

1) Name of Applicant (Individual): (Incase of a minor, only details of the Guardian should be provided.)

c) Title 
(Option 
al)

b) Sumame/Maiden Name c) First Name d) Middle Name

e) Acquired Name (If Different from Surname) f) Family/Father's Surname (If Different from Surname)

g) Sex/Gender |[Male f I Female h) Date of Birth

2} Name of Applicant (Non
Individual}:

3) Do you have a TIN? | I No (Fillpan 2) f ]Yes (ifyes. provide

TIN)
TIN: □□□□□□□□□□

4) Address in Uganda (This must be a permanent physical address Complete boxes! a) to (h)that apply)

a) Plol Number b) Street Name c) Building Name

d) Trading Center e) District/City f) County/Municipality

g) Sub-County/Town Council/Division h) Village/Local Council/Zone
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Section B: Purpose of the application

Tick in the applicable box: I I New Dealer's License | | Renewal of Dealer's License

In case of Renewal, fill in the following:

a) Previous Dealer's License Number: F~|l II II IF |l II II || |l I

b) Date of Issue_______ (Day Month Year) [~|l M II kl II II II I

c) Date of Expiry(Day Month Year)

Section C: Declaration and Certification

1 declare that the information given on this application 
is true and correct and that failure to provide correct 
information may result in delayed processing or 
rejection of this application or prosecution.

Name:

Signature:

Date

Received By

Office

Name

Signature

Date
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Section C - Reasons or circumstances leading to the claim

7) (a) Name of Bank

(b) Bank branch (c) Account Number (only UGX Accounts)

Section F - Declaration and Certification

I declare that the information given on this application 
is true and correct and that failure to provide correct 
information may result in delayed processing or 
rejection of this application or prosecution.

Name:

Signature:

Date (Day/Month/Year)

Received By

Office

Name

Signature

Date Date (Day/Month/Year) [ILJ/L ILJ/|—ILJL JLJ
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Form 5: Registration Book

THE REPUBLIC OF UGANDA

REGISTRATION BOOK

(Watermark of URA can be inserted at the back page)

1779

IMPORTANT NOTES:

1. Please bring this book to the Licensing Officer every time 
you come for:

i. Transfer of ownership

ii. Notification of any alterations that may affect the 
particulars given, in which case a new Registration 
Book will be issued.

2. It is an offence if

i. Transfer is not lodged at appropriate time

ii. Alterations are not notified

3. If this book is lost, inform the nearest Police station or 
nearest Licensing Officer immediately.

4. For other rules and regulations governing road traffic, refer 
to the Traffic and Road Safety Act and regulations in force.



•s
0 ...

U^rcs- Fkvenue Auti wity

REGISTRATION 
BOOK

BarcodeThis book is issued in 
accordance with Section 13(4) 
of The Traffic and Road 
Safety Act, Cap 361.

SECTION A: CURRENT REGISTRATION IN UGANDA

1. Registration Number 2. Date of
Registration

3. Place of
Registration

4. OTV Number 5. Date of
Registration

6. Place of
Registration

SECTION B: BACKGROUND INFORMATION

a) Brand New LJ

b) Used | |

1. Previous 
In case of Used Owner

vehicles. Details:

2. Previous Registration
Number

3. Country of 
Previous 
Registration

4. Date of
Previous
Registration

SECTION C: DETAILS OF VEHICLE / TRAILER / 
ENGINEERING PLANT

1. Make 2. Manufacture's 
model

3. Country of origin

4. Fees classification S.Body description 6.Colour

7. Year of manufacture 8. Classification of 
vehicle

9. Fuel

10. Power (in cubic 
capacity)

11. Engine 
Number

12. Chassis
Number

13.Net Weight (in Kgs) 14. Gross Weight 
(Laden)( in Kgs)

15.Weight and units 
used if not metric

16. Size of tyres 17. Number of 
wheels

18. Number of 
axles

19. Seating Capacity 20.Purpose/ 
Function

21. Category of 
Ownership

22. Tax Category 23. Attachments

13.Net


SECTION 0: PARTICULARS AS TO CERTIFICATES

Endorsements Issue Date Remarks

1.

2.

3.

SECTION E: CURRENT OWNERSHIP IN UGANDA
1. Names 2. TIN

3. District 4. County 5. Postal Address

6. Owner's signature

SECTION F: OFFICIAL URA REPRESENTATIVE

1 have verified the particulars of this vehicle/trailer/engineering 
plant as indicated above and hereby issue this Registration Book.

«
1. Name of signatory 2. Authorised 

signature

3. Date 4. Place



Form 6: Certificate of Deregistration

$ i
•

CERTIFICATE OF DEREGISTRATION

Certificate No:
This book is issued in accordance to Section 13(4) of The Traffic 
and Road Safety Act, Cap 362.

Secton A - CURRENT REGISTRATION IN UGANDA

1. Registration Number 2. Date of Registration 3. Place Of Registration

^Section B - BACKGROUND INFORMATION I

Vehicle is Brand New Q Used Vehicle O Details of Used vehicle below:

1. Previous Registration Number 2. Country of Previous 
Registration

3. Date of Previous Registration

^Section C - CURRENT OWNERSHIP IN UGANDA

I.Name 2. TIN

3. District 4.County 5.Postal Address

■Section D- DETAIL OF VEHICLE / TRAILER / ENGINEERING PLANT

1. Make 2. Manufacture's model 3. Country of origin

4. Fees classification 5. Description of the body 6. Colour

7. Year of manufacture 8. Attachments 9. Fuel

10. Power(in cubic capacity) 11. Engine Number 12. Chassis Number

13. Net Weight (in kgs) 14. Gross Weight(Laden)(in Kgs) 15. Weight system used if not 
metric

16. Size of tyres 17. Number of wheels 18. Number of axles

19. Seating capacity 20. Purpose/Function 21. Category Of Ownership

22. Tax Category 23. Classification of vehicle

Section E - OFFICIAL URA REPRESENTATIVE

This is to certify that the vehicle/trailer/engmeering plant whose particulars are indicated in this certificate has
been officially deregistered in Uganda. Both number plates and Registration Book No.......
surrendered to Uganda Revenue Authority and the deregistration fees paid.

1. Name of signatory 2. Authorised signature

3. Date 4. Place
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Form 7: Dealers Vehicle

Dealers Vehicle License

Date: dd/mm/yyyy

V-7005

Notice MV-xxxxx

Reference Number xxxxxx Barcode xxxxxxxxx:

This is to certify that the taxpayer shown herein has been issued a dealers vehicle license with the 
following details

Section A: Taxpayer Information

Taxpayer Identification 
Number
Taxpayer Legal Name

Business Name

Section B: Vehicle Licence Details

Dealers Vehicle Registration 
Number
Effective date of Issue

•
Effective date of Expiry
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Section C: Principal Place of Business Physical Address

Plot 
Number

2) Street Name 3) Building Name

4) Trading Center 5) District/City 6) County/Municipaiity

7) Sub-County/Town Council/Division 8) Village/Local Council/Zone

Section D: Purpose of Dealers Vehicle Licence

Dealer in / Manufacturer of / Repairer of; Motor vehicles, at address above

Official LIRA Representative

1) Authorised Signature 2) Designation of Signatory

3) Name of Signatory 4) Contact Number

This certificate has been issued for and on behalf of the Licensing Officer
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Form 8: Order Form

Order Form

Date: □ □/□□/20DD

Name o: Number Piste
Manufacturer

Address

Manufacturer s TIN

Section A: Order Form Details

Purpose: Generation of Vehicle Plates

Vehicle Registration Number

Acknowledgement Number

Vehicle Category

Applicant Name

Agent Name

Front Plate Shape

Back Plate Shape

Note: Upon Generation of plate please update Front Plate/Back Plate series details against the 
acknowledgement no. Rectangular using your login credential on URA portal http://ura.ao.ua.

Section B: Official URA Representative

Name Designation

This Order Form has been issued by or on behalf of the Licensing Officer
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Form 9: Motor Vehicle Assessment

Taxpayer TIN IL□□□□□□

Notice of Assessment: Motor Vehicle 
Registration

MV-7103

NOTICE FOR ASSESSMENT Toll Free 
Number

Date 0800117000

Name of Applicant

P.O. Box

Physical Address

Physical Address

Assessment Number □ □

□□□□□□□□□□a
Acknowledgement Number

□□□□□□□□□□a
Section A - Assessment Details

Type of

Assessment Date Month □□ Year □□□□

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT (UGX) PRN NOTES TO THE 
ASSESSMENT

Total

Due Date for mDunnn
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Section b - Official URA Representative

Section C - INFORMATION

Authorized Signature Designation of Signatory

Printed Name of Signatory Contact Number

If you are dissatisfied with this assessment, you may lodge an objection with the 
Commissioner in writing within 45 days from the date of receipt hereof. Note: Your objection must 
clearly specify the grounds upon which you are dissatisfied with this assessment.

Please make payment to any designated bank by the due date indicated in the assessment. Note: 
Any amour: outstanding from the total amount herein will attract interest at a rate of 2% per month 
(compo-rcec after the due date quoted above. Cheques or electronic funds transfer should be 
mace to “UGANDA REVENUE AUTHORITY”.

ABRAHAM BYANDALA, 
Minister of Works and Transport.
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STATUTORY INSTRUMENTS
SUPPLEMENT No. 20 29th June, 2012

STATUTORY INSTRUMENTS SUPPLEMENT
to The Luanda Gazette No. 35 Volume CV dated 29th June, 2012

Printed by UPPC. Entebbe, by Order of the Government.

STATUTORY INSTRUMENTS

2012 No. 44.

THE TAXES AND DUTIES (PROVISIONAL COLLECTION) 
ORDER, 2012.

ARRANGEMENT OF ORDERS 
Order

1. Title and commencement.
2. Provisional collection.

1791



STATUTORY INSTRUMENTS

2012 No. 44.

The Taxes and Duties (Provisional Collection) Order, 2012.
’-section 1 of the Taxes and Duties (Provisional Collection) Act, Cap. 348k

Whereas the Government has approved the introduction into Parliament 
of Bills for Acts to make provision for the imposition and alteration of 
certain taxes and duties, the short titles of which are—

(a) the East African Excise Management (Amendment) Bill, 2012-
(b) the Excise Tariff (Amendment) Bill, 2012;
(c) the Finance Act 2006 (Amendment) Bill, 2012;
(d) the Income Tax (Amendment) Bill, 2012; and
(e) the Value Added Tax (Amendment) Bill, 2012.

Andwhereas if those Bills, which are published on the 29th day of June. 
2012 were passed into law, certain taxes and duties would be charged, 
levied and collected;

Now therefore, in exercise of the powers conferred upon the Minister 
by section 1 of the Taxes and Duties (Provisional Collection) Act, this 
Order is made this 29th day of June, 2012.

1. Title and commencement.
This Order may be cited as the Taxes and Duties (Provisional Collection) 
Order, 2012 and shall come into force on the 1st day of July, 2012.

2. Provisional collection.
There shall be charged, levied and collected on the goods and services 
affected by those Bills, the taxes and duties, which would be payable if 
those Bills were passed into law and came into operation in place of the 
taxes and duties payable on those goods and services under the existing 
laws.

MARIA KIWANUKA.
Minister of Finance, Planning and Economic Development.
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STATUTORY INSTRUMENTS
SUPPLEMENT No. 20 29th June, 2012

STATUTORY INSTRUMENTS SUPPLEMENT
to The Uganda Gazette No. 35 Volume CV dated 29th June, 2012 

Printed by UPPC, Entebbe, by Order of the Government.

STATUTORY INSTRUMENTS

2012 No. 45.
The Gaming and Pool Betting (Control and Taxation) (Gaming 

and Pool Bets Tax) Order, 2012
(Under section 4 of the Gaming and Pool Betting (Control and Taxation) 

Act Cap. 292)

In exercise of the powers conferred upon the Minister by section 4(1) of 
lhe Gaming and Pool Betting (Control and Taxation) Act Cap. 292, this 
Order is made this 29th day of June, 2012.

1. Title.
This Order may be cited as the Gaming and Pool Betting (Control and 
Taxation) (Gaming and Pool Bets Tax) Order, 2012.

2. Commencement.
This Order shall come into force on the 1st day of July, 2012.

3. Rate of tax.
Even promoter of gaming and pools promoted within Uganda and every 
principal agent of a promoter of gaming and pools promoted outside 
Uganda shall pay a tax calculated at the rate of 20 percent of the total 
amount of money staked less pay outs (winnings) for the return period.

4. Revocation of SI No. 3 of 2010.
The Gaming and Pool Betting (Control and Taxation) (Gaming and Pool 
Bets Tax) Order, 2010 is revoked.

MARIA KIWANUKA, 
Minister of Finance, Planning and Economic Development.
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STATUTORY INSTRUMENTS
SUPPLEMENT No. 20 29th June, 2012

STATUTORY INSTRUMENTS SUPPLEMENT
to The Uganda Gazette No. 35 Volume CV dated 29th June, 2012

Printed by UPPC. Entebbe, by Order of the Government.

STATUTORY INSTRUMENTS

2012 No. 46.

THE CAPITAL MARKETS (ASSET BACKED SECURITIES) 
REGULATIONS, 2012.

Regulation.

1
2.
3.

Part I—Preliminary. 
Title.
Application.
Interpretation.

4.
5.
6.
7.
8.
9.

10.
11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.

Part II—Parties to Securitisation.
Sponsor.
Originator.
Depositor.
Issuer.
Objects of an issuer.
Marketing of issuer.
Voluntary winding up of issuer.
Consent of the Authority and issuer.
Auditor.
Duties of an auditor.
Communication of the information to the Authority.
Managing agent.
Officer in charge of keeping records.
Servicing agent.
Appointment of servicing agent.
Agent to keep proper records.
Servicing agent to operate as a liquidity provider.
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Regulation.

21. The signature of servicing agents.
22. The termination of appointment of a servicing agent.
23. Appointment of new servicing agent.
24. Surrender.
25. Trusts and trustees.
26. Duty of a trustee to investors.
27. Void agreements.
28. Duties and obligations of trustee.
29. Trustee to be excused in certain cases.
30. Form of trustee.
31. Liability of a trustee to asset backed security investors.
32. Change of address of registered office or permanent place of business.
33. Powers of trustee.
34. Appointment of advisers.

Part III—Legal Structure of Asset Backed Securities.

35. Legal form of asset backed securities.
36. Nature of asset backed securities.
37. Value and interest rates.
38. Self liquidation.
39. Issuance of asset backed securities.
40. Structuring of asset backed securities.

Part IV—Issuance of Asset Backed Securities.

41. Offers of asset backed securities.
42. Application for approval of asset backed securities.
43. Content of application.
44. Information to the Authority.
45. Communication of information.
46. Application procedure.
47. Signing of application.
48. Submission of application.
49. Consideration of application.
50. Submission of information memorandum to the Authority.
51. Offer period.
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Regulation.

52. Subscription of the offer
53. Subscription amount
54. Investor compensation fund
55. Allotment of securities
56. Results of allotment

Part V—Assets to be Securitised

57. Assets to be securitised
58. Rights of originator
59. Transfer, of rights of originator
60. Redemption of asset backed securities
61. Ownership of assets, by the issuer
62. Valuation of the assets
63. Ownership by originator or depositor with regard to any asset 

included in the asset pool
64. Non-performing assets
65. Delinquent assets

Part VI—Management And Protection of-the Asset Pool

66. Removal of assets
67. Replacement assets
68. Addition of assets
69. Conditions for addition of assets
70. Conditions for open issues
71. Schedule of assets
72. Segregation of assets

Part VII—Credit Rating And Credit Enhancement

73. Rating of asset backed securities
74. Credit enhancement

Part VIII—Continuing Disclosure And Periodic Reporting

75. Information to the Authority
76. Reports to the Authority
77. Quarterly reports
78. Annual and Semi-annual financial reports
79. Annual and interim financial reports
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Regulation.

80. Inspection of reports
81. Financial records

Part IX—Listing, Suspension of Dealing And De-Listing

82. Listing of asset backed securities
83. Suspension or delisting
84. Public notes

Part X—Fees And Charges

85. Fees

SCHEDULES

Schedule—I Information Memorandum

Schedule—II Asset Backed Securities Continuous Reporting Obligations
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STATUTORY INSTRUMENTS

2012 No. 46.

The Capital Markets (Asset Backed Securities) Regulations, 2012

(Under Section 101 of the Capital Market Authority Act, Cap. 84)

In exercise of the powers conferred upon the Capital Markets Authority 
by section 101 of the Capital Markets Authority Act, these Regulations 
^re made this 7th day of May, 2012

Part I—Preliminary

1. Title.
These Regulations may be cited as the Capital Markets (Asset Backed 
Securities) Regulations, 2012.

2. Application.
(1) These Regulations shall apply to all offers of asset backed 

securities to the public or a section of this public in Uganda including 
issues by state corporations and other public bodies.

(2) The Rules and Regulations governing the issue, offer and listing 
of fixed income securities shall apply to asset backed securities to the 
extent that they do not conflict with these Regulations.

(3) In these regulations, the issuer of asset backed securities must 
be a single-purpose legal entity created solely for the purpose of issuing 
asset backed securities and it will not have an established history of 
operations or financial performance. For the purposes of this regulation, 
it is the sponsors, originators and obligors involved in the securitization 
transaction that are of interest to the Authority and the investors.

3. Interpretation.
In these Regulations, unless the context otherwise requires—

1799



“adviser” means a person appointed to arrange, package, place or 
market the application for issue, offer and listing of the asset 
backed securities;

“affiliate” or “affiliated entity” means any entity that controls, is 
controlled by or under common control with another entity, 
and for purposes of this definition, “control” means actual 
control regardless of proportion of share ownership or the 
means by which the control is exercised;

“allowable expenses” includes trust fees, ongoing fees paid to 
rating agencies, servicing fees, origination fees, acquisition 
expenses, liquidation expenses, bank service charges, legal 
fees, audit fees and other direct charges incurred in the 
ordinary course of business, exclusive of organisational and 
offering expenses, conversion expenses and extraordinary 
expenses, all being deemed incidental expenses relating to the 
authorisation and issue of asset backed securities offered for 
the purchase by the general public for the purposes of the 
Income Tax Act Cap. 340;

“asset” includes credit, loan, receivables and similar financial asset, 
for the time being or to be created in the future, with an 
expected cash payment stream, whether or not the cash 
payments are certain, for example, mortgage loans for real 
property, receivables of credit card issue, bonds, equipment 
leases and concession contracts for operation of revenue 
producing properties, including toll roads and seaports, and 
other asset backed securities.

“asset backed securities” means securities—

(a) that are issued as part of a securitisation transaction in 
which assets are transferred to a third party that issues the 
securities; and
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(b) that are primarily serviced, with respect to both return of 
investment and return on investment, by cash flow from 
assets described in paragraph (a) and for the purposes of 
this definition, cash flow may include revenues derived 
from the sale or liquidation of property which secures the 
assets where the sale of that property is incidental to the 
credit transaction by which the asset was created.

"asset backed securities holder” means a person whose name 
appears in the register of asset-backed securities holders.

"asset pool" means the unique collection of assets which secure an 
issue of asset backed securities.

“Authority" means the Capital Markets Authority established under 
section 5 of the Capital Markets Authority Act;

“day" means any calendar day excluding Saturdays, Sundays and 
public holidays;

“Bank of Uganda” means the Central Bank of Uganda established 
by the Bank of Uganda Act Cap. 51;

“close relation" means a relationship supported by documentary 
evidence of a spouse, parent, sibling, child, father-in-law, son- 
in-law, daughter-in-law, mother-in-law, brother-in-law, sister- 
in-law, son-in-law, grand child or spouse of a grandchild, and 
any blood relative within three degrees of consanguinity;

“credit enhancement” means any arrangement, including but not 
limited to insurance, letters of credit, lines of credit, 
collateralization, and guarantees, intended to decrease the 
credit risk on the asset backed securities; •

“credit enhancer” means a person or entity that provides credit 
enhancement;

“credit rating" means an objective and independent opinion on the 
creditworthiness, safety and security of the asset backed 
security to be issued by a credit rating agency based on 
relevant risk factors;
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credit rating agency” means an agency engaged regularly in the 
business of providing credit ratings to businesses and 
securities and which is approved by the Authority in 
accordance with its regulations and or guidelines;

Commissioner” means a Commissioner of Insurance appointed 
under the Insurance Act;

depositor” means a person that acquires and directly transfers 
assets to an issuer;

eligible assets” means assets which are the subject matter of the 
securitisation transaction;

generally accepted accounting principles” means the accounting 
rules, principles and guidelines required to be applied by 
licensed accountants in Uganda;

independent director” means a director who—

(a) is not and has not been employed by the sponsor, 
originator, depositor or servicing agent in an executive 
capacity within the five year period preceding the date of 
application;

(b) is not a member of the sponsor's, originator's, depositor's 
or servicing agent's senior management or a significant 
customer or supplier to the sponsor, originator, depositor 
or servicing agent or is an entity that receives significant 
contributions from the sponsor, originator, depositor or 
servicing agent; or within a period of five years 
immediately preceding the date of application has not had 
any business relationship with the sponsor or originator, 
other than service as a director, for which the sponsor or 
originator has been required to make disclosure;

(c) has no personal service contract with any of the 
shareholders, directors or members of the senior 
management of the sponsor, originator, depositor or 
servicing agent;
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(d) is not employed by a company at which a director of the 
sponsor, originator, depositor or servicing agent serves as 
a director as defined in this regulation;

(e) is not a close relation of any person as defined in this 
regulation; or

(f) has not had any of the relationships as defined in this 
regulation with any affiliate of the sponsor, originator, 
depositor or servicing agent;

“information memorandum" means any information memorandum, 
document, notice, circular, advertisement, or other invitation 
in print or electronic form containing information in relation to 
an issue of asset backed securities and inviting offers from the 
public or a section of the public to subscribe for the purchase 
of asset-backed securities;

“issuer" means a person created by a sponsor as a single-purpose 
entity to acquire assets and issue asset backed securities to the 
public or a section of the public;

“liquidation expenses" means the expenditures necessary to convert 
residual or non-performing eligible assets or any underlying 
collateral, into cash, including expenditures necessary to 
collect on credit enhancement;

"liquidity provider" means a person who provides funds to an 
issuer for the settlement of payments due to asset backed 
securities holders in accordance with the schedule of payments 
stipulated for the terms and conditions of asset backed 
securities to cover any short-term cash flow shortfalls;

"managing agent" means a person or an entity that provides 
management services to an issuer on a contractual basis, 
including by way of illustration and not limitation accounting, 
record keeping and management of the asset backed securities;
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“Minister’ means the Minister responsible for Finance;

“originator” means a person that advances the funds, goods or 
services underlying creation of an asset transferred to an issuer 
in a securitisation transaction, including by way of illustration 
and not limitation, a financial institution that advances a loan:

“obligor” means a person who is directly or indirectly obligated by 
contract to make payments on an asset.

“open issue” is an issue of asset backed securities described in 
regulation 70 approved by the Authority;

“origination fees” means all fees, commissions or other 
consideration, paid by any party to another party in connection 
with the origination and sale of eligible assets to the issuer, but 
not including the purchase price of the eligible assets, initial 
fees paid to rating agencies and professional fees paid to 
advocates, valuers and similar professionals for providing 
routine professional services;

“participant in the securitisation transaction” includes a sponsor, 
originator, depositor, servicing agent, managing agent, or trustee, 
but does not include investors in the asset backed securities;

“securitisation transaction” means an arrangement which involves 
the transfer of assets or risk to a special purpose vehicle where 
the transfer is funded by the issue of securities to investors and 
payments to investors in respect of those securities, are 
principally derived, directly or indirectly, from the cash flows 
of the transferred assets;

“selling agent,” means a person or an entity appointed to distribute 
or offer the asset backed securities to the public or a section 
thereof;

“servicing agent” means an entity appointed to manage collections 
on the assets underlying the asset backed securities anc 
administering the cash flows of the asset pool;
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“significant obligor” means an obligor who is obligated on twenty 
five percent more of the assets in an asset pool;

“significant originator" means an originator who is responsible for 
originating twenty percent or more of the asset pool;

“sponsor” means a person that organises or initiates an asset backed 
securities transaction by selling or arranging for the sale of 
assets to an issuer, either directly or indirectly, including 
through an affiliated person, for the purposes of their duty a, 
sponsor may be an originator, depositor or servicing agent.

“transaction documents” means an agreement, contract, deed, 
indentures schedule, or filing executed by and among the 
participants in the securitisation transaction and required to be 
provided to the Authority and the investors in the asset backed 
securities under this regulation;

“transfer” means the transfer of title to the assets that are the subject 
matter of a securitisation transaction;

“trust” means a legal arrangement entered into in connection with 
an asset backed securities transaction by which a trustee is 
appointed under these Regulations in a fiduciary capacity to 
acquire, hold, transfer, supervise, or exercise any property or 
right on behalf of the holders of the asset backed securities;

“trust agreement” means an agreement, contract, deed, indenture or 
other legal agreement or device establishing a trust in 
connection with an asset backed securities transaction;

“trustee” means a person or institution appointed to serve as the 
trustee under any trust agreement;

“working hours” means between 8.00 a.m. and 5.00 p.m. on any 
working day;
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Part II—Parties to Securitization

4. Sponsor.
(1) The sponsor shall be—

(a) a public company incorporated or registered under ze 
Companies Act;

(b) a statutory corporation, local authority or Govemmex 
Ministry; or

(c) an entity established in Uganda under the provision of arru 
written law;.

(2) The sponsor is considered to be the responsible party for the 
purposes of compliance with the law and this regulation.

(3) Determination of which entity is a sponsor will be made by the 
Authority considering the totality of circumstances of the issue 
including without limitation initiative in creating the issue, origination c f 
the assets, ownership of the assets, provision of credit enhancement and 
the flow of funds in the transaction. There may be one or more sponsors 
of the issue.

(4) The sponsor may be an originator, depositor or servicing agent

(5) The sponsor shall retain ownership of at least five percent of the 
nominal value of any issue of asset backed securities and if the issue is 
divided into tranches as least five percent of the nominal value of each 
tranche.

5. Originator.
(1) The originator may be a person authorised by law to create, hole 

and transfer the assets.

(2) An originator may be a sponsor, depositor or a servicing agent

6. Depositor.
(1) A depositor is a person that acquires and directly transfers asset 

to the issuer.
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(2) A depositor shall be a company incorporated under the 
Companies Act or be of such other form as may be prescribed by the 
Authority upon a determination that such other form complies with the 
requirements of this regulation.

(3) A depositor may be a sponsor, originator or servicing agent.

(4) A depositor may transfer to an issuer, assets which it originates 
or assets acquired from other originators.

7. Issuer.
(1) An issuer shall be a company incorporated under the Companies 

Act or be of such other form as may be prescribed by the Authority upon 
a determination that, that other form complies with the requirements of 
these Regulations.

(2) The equity securities of the issuer shall consist of single class, 
may not be publicly traded or traded on an organised exchange, and may 
not be sold, exchanged, pledged or otherwise transferred by their owners 
except with the consent of the Authority.

(3) Unless otherwise approved by the Authority an issuer shall be a 
newly created entity with no pre-existing creditors or other claims against it 
other than formation expenses. An issuer may not have employees but may 
contract for services as required to carry out its purposes.

(4) At least one third of the members of the board of directors or 
other governing body of the issuer shall be independent directors.

(5) An issuer shall not be reorganised or its constitution documents 
amended or modified except with the consent of the Authority.

(6) The Board of Directors of the issuer shall submit a request for 
changes to the Authority, together with all relevant documents.

(7) The Authority may deny approval of changes to the issuer's 
constitution documents if in its opinion the change would result in 
violation of the law or these regulations, or if the proposed change is 
considered by the Authority to be contrary to the interests of investors.
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(8) An issuer may not incur debt except as required to impleme  
the asset backed securities transaction.

*

8. Objects of an issuer.
The sole objects of an issuer shall be to—

(a) offer, issue and list or otherwise sell asset backed securities.

(b) purchase eligible assets, enter into principle agreemer> 
required in connection to an asset backed securities 
transaction; and

(c) undertake any other matters consistent with these Regulations.

9. Marketing of issuer.
An issuer shall neither be marketed as a subsidiary or a company within 
the group of any other party to the securitisation transaction nor shall the 
name of the issuer or the asset backed securities product imply am 
relation to the sponsor or any originator.

10. Voluntary winding up of issuer.
An issuer shall not be voluntarily wound up until its asset backec 
securities are fully redeemed in accordance with the terms and 
conditions of the issuance.

11. Consent of the Authority and issuer.
(1) Before the commencement of any voluntary insolvency 

bankruptcy, winding up or equivalent proceedings of the issuer, the 
written consent of the Authority, the board of directors or governing 
body of the issuer shall be sought.

(2) The written consent referred to in sub regulation (1), shall a 
each case include the written consent of the majority of the independe" 
directors of the Authority, the board of directors or the governing bco 
of the issuer.
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12. Auditor.
(1) An auditor appointed by an issuer shall be a person who is a 

member of the Institute of Certified Public Accountants of Uganda and 
shall comply with generally accepted accounting principles on auditing 
in conducting the audit of the issuer.

(2) The auditor of an issuer shall—

(a) have a place of business in Uganda; and

(b) not be an affiliate of any participant in the securitization 
transaction or a close relation of any officer or director of any 
participant in the securitization transaction.

(3) An auditor shall cease to hold his or her appointment as auditor 
of a securitisation transaction if he or she ceases to fulfill any of the 
requirements of sub regulation (2).

(4) Where the issuer revokes the appointment of the auditor or there 
is a change of auditor, it shall immediately notify the Authority of the 
revocation and the reasons for it.

(5) Where a vacancy occurs, the issuer shall as soon as practicable 
make a new appointment of an auditor.

13. Duties of an auditor.
(1) The auditor shall carry out the duties of an auditor in accordance 

with the requirements of the relevant auditing standards and such other 
standards as may be directed by the Authority.

(2) lhe auditor's report shall state whether or not in the opinion of 
the auditor, the accounts give a true and fair view of the cash flows and 
ot the financial position of the issuer and the assets as at the end of the 
accounting period to which they relate, and include details of any 
breaches of the transaction documents or these Regulations that it 
becomes aware of during the course of the audit.
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(3) An auditor appointed in relation to a securitisation transact: :i  
has the right of access at all reasonable times to the systems, software. 
data, information, documents, books, financial records and financ _ 
information of any other participant in the securitisation transact :i  
relating to the securitisation and may require any officer of any s_f 
participant to provide information, explanations of assistance that wocjd 
be reasonably necessary to permit it to carry out its role and obligaticrs

*

*

14. Communication of the information to the Authority.
A duty to which an auditor of an issuer is subject shall not be regarded 
as contravened by reason of his communicating in good faith to f: 
Authority , any other regulator of a party or to the investors in the asses 
backed securities, whether or not in response to a request from ft 
Authority or any other regulator, any information or opinion on a matter 
of which the auditor has become aware in his or her capacity as auditor 
of the issuer and which is relevant to any function of the Authority ur.fr 
these regulations or to the protection of the rights of investors in the assa 
backed securities.

15. Managing Agent.
(1) There may be appointed for the issuer a managing agent.

(2) A managing agent shall not be an employee of the issuer and 
shall provide management services for the issuer on a contract bases, 
including by way of illustration and not limitation accounting and recc'd 
keeping services and management of the asset backed securities.

16. Officer in charge of keeping records.
The officer in-charge of any entity to which is delegated the function ofl 
keeping the records of the issuer shall be a member of the Institute r 
Certified Public Secretaries of Uganda.

17. Servicing Agent.
(1) An issuer shall appoint a servicing agent in accordance £M 

these Regulations.

(2) A servicing agent shall be responsible for—
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(a) timely collection of cash flow from the assets and remittance 
of such income to the issuer, trustee or other recipient 
designated under the terms of the transaction documents;

(b) ensuring that appropriate steps are taken to protect the legal 
rights of the issuer and the holders of the asset backed 
securities to the assets, including monitoring activities 
necessary to preserve and protect property serving as collateral 
for the assets;

(c) supervision and monitoring of performance of obligors' 
obligations and providing notifications to obligors of 
delinquencies and defaults;

(d) if provided in the servicing agreement, enforcing the rights of 
the issuer, trustee, and holders of the asset backed securities in 
case of defaults by obligors; and

e I other tasks described in the servicing agreement which are not 
inconsistent with this regulation.

3 A servicing agent shall be independent of the issuer, but may be 
a sponsor, originator or depositor.

18. Appointment of servicing agent.
Appointment of a servicing agent shall be by way of a servicing 
agreement which shall provide—

(a) that if the servicing agent is in default in the performance of its 
obligations under the servicing agreement, or becomes 
insolvent, or is otherwise unable to perform its obligations 
under the servicing agreement, the agreement may be 
terminated by the issuer and a replacement servicing agent 
appointed;

(b) upon termination of the servicing agreement the servicing 
agent shall deliver to the issuer or the replacement servicing 
agent on demand, copies of all documents, books and records 
pertaining to the assets, whether in electronic or paper form;
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(c) upon termination of the servicing agreement the sen c i 
agent shall deliver to the issuer or the replacement servicer . 
cash and accounts pertaining to the assets without set off 
deduction of any kind;

(d) until a replacement servicing agent is in place, the sen . • 
agent shall continue to carry out its obligations under z 
servicing agreement; and

(e) such other provisions that are not inconsistent with r 
regulation.

19. Agent to keep proper records.
(1) A servicing agent shall keep such books of account, records _ 

statements in the name of the issuer as may be necessary to give 
complete record of—

(a) all receipts and payments in respect to the eligible assets.

(b) the composition of the asset pool; and

(c) every transaction earned out by the issuer with the assets

(2) A servicing agent shall permit authorised agents of . 
Authority to inspect such books of account, records and statements 
any time during working hours.

(3) The servicing agent shall report to the issuer, trustee and - 
other parties designated in the transaction documents, at least montii 
regarding the status of the assets and source’s and uses of revenue' "i 
the assets.

20. Servicing agent to operate as a liquidity provider.
A servicing agent may operate as a liquidity provider to ensure 4 
timely payments are made to the asset backed securities holder' 
there is a cash flow shortfall on a payment or repayment date in real 
to the relevant asset backed securities.
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21. The signature of servicing agents.
(1) A servicing agent who intends to resign shall give three months 

notice in writing to the issuer and copy the notice to the Authority, 
stating such intention and the reasons for resignation.

(2) Notwithstanding the notice period stipulated in sub regulation 
(1), the resignation shall not come into effect until a replacement has 
been duly appointed by the issuer.

22. The termination of appointment a servicing agent.
(1) An issuer who intends to terminate the appointment of a 

servicing agent shall inform the Authority of that intention at least 30 
days prior to the termination and shall provide the Authority with the 
copy of the relevant notice and the reasons for termination.

(2) Notwithstanding sub regulation (1), where the appointment of a 
servicing agent is terminated for an act of misfeasance or malfeasance which 
threatens the safety and security of the assets or interruption of the collection 
or disbursement of the cash flow of the assets the issuer may replace the 
servicing agent with any other entity then serving as a servicing agent for an 
asset backed security issue approved by the Authority and notify the 
Authority of of at the earliest possible opportunity.

23. Appointment of new servicing agent.
An issuer shall appoint a new servicing agent at least thirty days before 
the expiry of the term of the outgoing servicing agent and ensure that 
there is adequate time for the hand-over and transfer of all information 
within itself in relation to its contractual duties to enable the incoming 
servicing agent to execute their duties properly.

24. Surrender.
An outgoing servicing agent shall hand over to the incoming servicing 
agent all the books of account, documents and records that are required 
to be kept under these Regulations.

25. Trusts and trustees.
(1) Trusts may be established in asset backs securities transactions 

for any purposes not inconsistent with this regulation.
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(2) The objectives and purpose of the trust and the powers of 
trustee should be described in a written trust agreement.

(3) A trustee shall be a registered public company in good star; 
and in addition be—

(a)

(b)

independent of the sponsor, originator or servicing agent.

approved by the Authority to act as a trustee in respect of 2 
backed securities transactions where the Authority is satis 
that the company or corporation in addition to its finan 
resources has sufficient resources and experience necessa_~ 
enable it to carry out effectively its obligations as a trustee.

26. Duty of a trustee to investors.
(1) A trustee has fiduciary responsibilities to the investors ir < 

backed securities.

(2) The trustee in exercising its powers and carrying out its c 
as trustee must act in the interests of the holders of the asset b; 
securities strictly in accordance with the provisions of trust agreerr

(3) In relation to an asset backed securities transaction and e 
as provided by any other law the trustee must not incur fid­
responsibilities to parties other than the investors in the asset ba 
securities.

(4) Notwithstanding sub regulation (3) the trustee shall non:. 
Authority in writing immediately after becoming aware of an\ fx 
act or omission of the servicing agent, the managing agent or an) . 
participants in the securitisation transaction constituting a brewer 
contravention of any of the provisions of these Regulations or if 1 
transaction documents, and of the steps taken by it to ensure 1 
breach or contravention is rectified as soon as is reasonably prac..: Ji

27. Void agreements.
Any provision in the trust agreement or in any transaction docj 
agreement or understanding shall be null and void insofar as n - 
have the effect of exempting the trustee from any fiduciary oblig— 
any failure to exercise due care and diligence in the discharge 
functions.

■
■
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28. Duties and obligations of trustee.
Subject to any limitation specifically imposed by these Regulations and 
any limitations contained in the trust agreement establishing the trust, 
the trustee shall have all of the powers, duties and obligations provided 
for in the trust deed, these regulations and the laws of Uganda.

29. Trustee to be excused in certain cases.
A trustee may be excused from taking action for or on behalf of the 
investors in the asset backed securities where it has access to insufficient 
funds to pay the costs and expenses of taking such action and after 
written notice to the investors and such other steps as may be required 
by the trust agreement, the investors fail to provide the funds.

30. Form of trustee.
(1) Nothing in these Regulations is intended to exclude a provision 

in the trust agreement or other transaction document which provides for 
different classes of investor, or to prevent different classes of investors 
from having priority as regards payment or claims against the assets of 
the trust.

(2) A provision may be included in the trust agreement or the 
transaction documents which allows the trustee in order to give effect to 
the purposes of the trust to prefer the interests of one class of beneficiary 
to another.

31. Liability of a trustee to asset backed security investors.
The trustee is liable to the investors in asset backed securities for any 
loss by the trustee suffered by them as a result of any failure by trustee 
to perform its obligations or the improper performance of its obligations.

32. Change of address of registered office or permanent place of 
business.

A trustee shall notify the Authority in writing of any intended change of 
address of its registered office or permanent place of business in Uganda.
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33. Pow ers of trustee.
A trustee shall have all the rights that accrue to the asset hs 
secunties holders including but not limited to access to informal*  
the performance, operation of the securitization transaction and lhe 
backed securities issued under it.

34. Appointment of advisers.
(1) A sponsor may appoint an adviser from among the dul\ lie 

persons.

(2) An adviser appointed under sub regulation (1)—

(a)

(b)

(c)

shall be responsible for liaising with the Authority on the 
issue or listing of the asset backed securities;

shall appoint an adviser where the Authority considers :t- 
the experience and capabilities to efficiently structure 
register the issue; and 

may be an affiliated entity.

(3) An originator may also appoint such other advisers as it 
necessary.

Part III—Legal Structure of Asset Backed Securities

35. Legal form of asset backed securities.
Asset backed securities may take any form which in the opin:?" 
Authority is consistent with the requirements of this regulation. _'l 
be represented by debt obligations of the issuer secured by assess 
asset pool or legal or beneficial ownership interests in the assets 
revenues and proceeds of the assets or any combination of them

36. Nature of asset backed securities.
Except where permitted by law or by this regulation, asset 
securities are not redeemable or callable by the issuer, the spcj 
any originator or seller, and are not convertible into any other ses 
the issuer, sponsor, or any originator or seller.
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37. Value and interest rates.
(1) Asset backed securities shall have defined principal values and 

interest rates.

(2) Residual value of the assets in excess of the payments of 
principal and interest due to investors may be allocated in accordance 
with the law, this regulation and the information memorandum.

38. Self liquidation.
(1) The asset backed securities, assets and asset pools shall be self­

liquidating.

(2) Unless otherwise permitted under this regulation, addition of 
assets to the asset pool following issuance of the asset backed securities 
shall not be permitted.

39. Issuance of asset backed securities.
The issue of asset backed securities shall be structured in such a way that 
the investors in the securities have—

(a) a legal or beneficial undivided ownership interest, or

(b) a perfected first priority security interest, in the assets.

40. Structuring of asset backed securities.
The issue of asset back securities shall be structured under law and 
'generally accepted accounting principles to be bankruptcy protected, for 
the purpose of this regulation means that—

(a) the assets will not be subject to the claims of or otherwise reached 
by any creditors, liquidators, administrators, trustees or receivers 
of any sponsor or originator in any bankruptcy, insolvency, 
liquidation, winding up or equivalent proceeding, and

(b) the issuer will not be consolidated with any sponsor or 
originator.
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Part IV—Issuance of Asset Backed Securities

41. Offers of asset backed securities.
Asset backed securities and different classes of an issue of asset 
secunties may be offered in public offerings or by private placer 
which case the registration of the securities must comply with tt 
of the Authority governing the form of offering.

42. Application for approval of asset backed securities.
Before the Authority approves the application for the issue of : 
backed securities or approval of further series of an open is 
sponsor must demonstrate to the satisfaction of the Authority

(a) the issuer has been created and registered as a legal : 
accordance with all legal requirements;

(b) the servicing agent and auditors identified, and the sy > 
accounting, record-keeping and safe-keeping of doc 
relating to the assets and asset backed securities 
implemented;

(c) the necessary organisation, facilities, technical eoi 
services and human resources for managing the assets 
securities are available to the issuer;

(d) the sponsor is current with respect to all reports, f 
other obligations to the Authority pertaining to other s 
issued by the sponsor.

43. Content of application.
The content of the application for the issue and the 
memorandum is based on the principles of materiality anc _zr 
to the nature of the assets and the transaction, and no: -i. 
information identified in this regulation is necessarily rec 
included in the documentation for all issues.
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44. Information to the Authority.
(1) The Authority shall presume that information or materials 

provided to independent credit rating agencies is material to the 
Authority and to investors, though not necessarily in the level of detail 
provided to such agencies.

(2) Summaries and narratives which reasonably present the essence 
of such information shall be acceptable to the Authority.

45. Communication of information.
The emphasis of documentation shall be on communication of 
information clearly, simply, and all documentation should be in plain 
language accessible to the ordinary investor.

46. Application procedure.
The application for the issue and information memorandum for asset 
backed securities should be prepared in accordance with the Authority's 
requirements for a registration application and information 
memorandum generally, unless otherwise provided in this regulation.

47. Signing of application.
The application for the issue must be signed by all persons deemed by 
the Authority to be sponsors of the issue.

48. Submission of application.
(1) An application for approval for the offer, issue or listing of asset 

backed securities shall be submitted to the Authority in the prescribed 
form.

(2) Compliance with the requirements set out in these Regulations 
does not guarantee an applicant's suitability which shall be determined 
by the Authority.

(3) The application to be submitted shall be accompanied by—

(a) a term sheet setting out the salient terms and conditions of the 
proposed structure of the proposed securitisation transaction 
including—
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(i) name, date and place of incorporation, names < 
professions of directors; names and interest 
shareholders and proposed structure of the Issuer.

(ii) name, date and place of incorporation, names I 
professions of directors, names and interesaJ 
shareholders of the sponsor;

(iii) names and business addresses of the transaction acM

(iv) securitisation transaction overview;

(v) proposed arrangements for the transfer of eligible M 
and nature of the eligible assets;

(vi) a detailed description of the assets, including -m 
limitation total nominal value;

(ab) average principal amounts,

(ac) interest rates,

(ad) maturities,

(ae) age and time remaining to maturity;

(af) the distribution of principal amounts, interest 
maturities, age and time remaining to mxiajl 
segments of the asset pool; •

(ag) information about the principal anc m 
payments on the assets;

(ah) the interest computation method; and

(ai) whether the assets may be prepaid by bo~ 
the terms and conditions of prepayment
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(vii) the schedule of assets, if available;

(viii) a description of the nature of the investors' security 
interest in the assets, together with a copy of any pledge 
or security agreement to be used for the purpose of 
pledging assets for the benefit of investors;

(ix) currency and principal amount of proposed issue;

(x) tenor of proposed issue and for each class or tranche of the
proposed issue as necessary;

(xi) details of proposed credit enhancement and provision of 
liquidity by the liquidity provider, where applicable;

(xii) details of utilisation of proceeds;

(xiii) if a credit rating is to be obtained for the issue, the 
indicative credit rating;

(xvi) confirmation on whether the offer is to be listed and 
structure of issue; and

(xiv) conditions precedent;

(b) the following documents relating to the sponsor—

(i) resolution of the board of directors approving the transfer 
of eligible assets to the issuer; and

(ii) written consent from any existing secured creditor 
enjoying any security interest of any nature over the 
proposed eligible assets agreeing to wholly discharge 
their security in respect of the eligible assets to be 
transferred;

(c) audited financial statements of any sponsor for the 3 year 
period immediately prior to the date of the application;
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(d) where the sponsor is a company incorporated urjc 
Companies Act, it shall submit a certified cop> 
certificate of incorporation including any certificate of c 
of name and the memorandum and articles of associati.

(e) the constitution documents relating to the issuer togethe 
a written undertaking to comply with the requirements 
Regulations.

(f) declarations from the sponsor and adviser confirming 
have taken all reasonable care in structuring the 
preparing the information memorandum and develop * 
projections on performance;

(g) a legal opinion from an attorney licensed to practice _ 
Uganda confirming that the transferred eligible asse:.- 
be bankruptcy protected as defined in regulation 40:

(h) all reports by any expert included or referred 
information memorandum;

draft copies of material contracts, where applicable, 
the credit enhancement agreement, guarantee 
proposed servicing agreement, trust agreement 
agreement or management agreement between the 
any party;

duly executed declarations by the directors of the : 
form prescribed in the First Schedule;

(k) if required by applicable law or regulation, a 
objection from the relevant primary regulator of 
and any originator;

if the issue is rated, the credit rating report of 
issue from an independent credit rating agency

(m) the prescribed application fee.
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(4) Any information required to be provided with respect to the 
sponsor shall be provided also with respect to—

(a) any depositor, if such depositor is not a single purpose entity
created solely for purposes of implementing the securitisation 
transaction;

(b) any significant originator;

(c) any significant obligor;

(d) the servicing agent; and

(e) any third party which provides credit-enhancement.

49. Consideration of application.
The Authority shall upon receipt of a complete application to issue or list 
asset backed securities inform the applicant of its decision to approve or 
reject the application within 30 days after the date of application.

50. Submission of Information Memorandum to the Authority.
(1) The information memorandum and all required information 

relating to the proposed securitisation and asset backed securities shall 
be submitted to the Authority not less than twenty eight days before the 
opening of the offer period and the Authority may require additional 
disclosures as it deems fit.

(2) The documents required to accompany the application and the 
documents referred to in the information memorandum shall be made 
available for inspection at the registered office of the issuer for the period 
which the asset backed securities are in issue, unless otherwise advised 
by the Authority.

51. Offer period.
The offer period shall not exceed thirty days from the date of the opening 
of the offer unless the Authority approves otherwise.
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52. Subscription of the offer.
Subscription for the issue of asset backed securities shall be ~__ 
through one or more of the selling agents.

53. Subscription amount.
(1) The subscription amount shall be deposited with the sellirig 

agent and all the proceeds shall be held in a separate trust account in zne 
name and for the benefit of the issuer and shall be applied by the issued 
for the purposes specified in the information memorandum immedia^ y 
after the offer period is closed.

(2) Notwithstanding sub regulation (1) where the miniir._~i 
subscription is not raised, the issuer shall refund the subscribers therr 
subscription amount.

54. Investor compensation fund.
The interest that accrues on the subscription proceeds shall be paid into 
the investor compensation fund in accordance with section 81 of the Act

55. Allotment of securities.
(1) The allotment of securities offered to the public shall be made 

in strict accordance with the allotment policy disclosed in Lie 
information memorandum.

(2) Notwithstanding sub regulation (1) where the results of the 
subscription make that policy impractical, the allotment policy max be 
amended with the prior written approval of the Authority.

(3) Where the Authority approves the amendment under sub 
regulation (2), the issuer shall announce the facl of approval wimn 
twenty four hours of the grant of the approval.

56. Results of allotment.
The results of the allotment of a public offer shall only be published after 
the Authority has received prior notification of not less than twentv to ix 
hours.

1824



Part V—Assets to be Securitised.

57. Assets to be securitised.
The assets to be securitised for purposes of issuing asset backed 
securities shall be—

(a) capable of generating a true and identifiable revenue stream 
that is projected to be sufficient to service the return of and 
return on investment as well as allowable expenses for the life 
of the asset backed securities;

(b) free from any encumbrances or impediments to their free 
transfer and their transfer shall not constitute an event of 
default or acceleration trigger under any security agreement 
relating to the assets of the originator;

(c) self-liquidating and subject to a finite maturity; and

(d) transferred to the issuer at fair value as determined by 
generally accepted accounting principles.

58. Rights of originator.
An originator or depositor or both shall have and demonstrate an 
unencumbered right to transfer all legal and beneficial interests in the 
eligible assets and the rights to the eligible assets.

59. Transfer of rights of originator.
An originator or depositor shall transfer all its rights, title, interests and 
obligation in the assets to the issuer and shall not retain any beneficial 
interest or liability, except that—

(a) where the eligible assets have declined’to a level that renders 
the asset securitisation transaction uneconomical to carry on, a 
sponsor or depositor may retain an option to repurchase assets 
from an issuer at a fair value; or

(b) a sponsor, originator or depositor may repurchase assets from 
the issuer if under an obligation to do so for breach of any 
condition, representation or warranty in respect of the assets.
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60. Redemption of asset backed securities.
Until the redemption of the asset backed securities, the assets f 
pledged or used as collateral.

61. Ownership of assets, by the issuer.
Assets included in the asset pool must be owned by the issuer rird 
clear of encumbrances, restrictions and other interests on the iss»e I 
of the securities, provided that up to 50% of the assets may be _ 
by the issuer during the period ending one year following the 
date of the securities if permitted by the Authority.

62. Valuation of the assets.
Regarding assets which are secured by immovable property, the pr 
shall have been valued by an independent professional valuer with ' 
2 year period prior to the date the asset is included in the asset t«i 
which shall be the date of registration of the schedule of assets v. 
Authority or any later amendment of the schedule of assets.

63. Ownership by originator or depositor.
With regard to any asset included in the asset pool the ownership : : 
originator or depositor must be perfected in accordance with the 
applicable to perfection of ownership of the asset.

64. Non-performing assets.
(1) Non-performing assets may not be included in the asset poo’ 

the date of issue of the asset backed securities.

(2) For purposes of this regulation, an asset is considered to be nc 
performing if under generally accepted accounting principles or trie 
requirements of any public regulatory authority it is required to re 
classified as non-performing and provision is made for the full amocrfl 
of the asset on the books of the owner.

65. Delinquent assets.
(1) Not more than 10%> of the assets in the asset pool max 

delinquent on the date of issue of the asset backed securities.
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(2) For the purposes of this regulation a delinquent asset is any asset 
on which payment of principal or interest is more than 30 but not more 
than 90 days overdue.

Part VI—Management And Protection of the Asset Pool.

66. Removal of assets.
With the exception of open issues, assets may only be removed from the 
asset pool and replaced by other assets in the following instances—

(a) a participant in the securitisation transaction is obligated to 
repurchase or replace assets or both where under the 
provisions of the transaction documents it has breachedany 
condition, representation or warranty with respect of the 
characteristics of the assets stated in the law, this regulation, or 
the registration documents;

(b) the registration documents may permit removal of an asset 
from the asset pool for purposes of enforcement of claims 
against an obligor;

67. Replacement Assets.
Replacement assets shall comply with the law, this regulation and 
representations and warranties regarding the characteristics of the assets 
made in the information memorandum.

68. Addition of assets.
With the approval of the Authority assets equaling at least 50% percent 
by value of the nominal amount of the asset backed securities may be 
included in the asset pool as of the date of issuance of the securities and 
the full amount of assets must be included in the asset pool no later than 
one year following the issuance date provided that—

(a) the originators and depositors of the assets to be added to the 
pool are identified in the information memorandum;

(b) the assets added to the pool are of the same quality as the 
assets described in the information memorandum; and
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(c) notwithstanding addition of assets, the asset backed securities 
will have a defined maturity date.

69. Conditions for addition of assets.
(1) The Authority shall take into account the fact that certain assets 

such as credit card receivables, revolving trade receivables, and public 
utility receivables, by their nature tend to have short or indeterminate 
maturities, and that asset backed securities having maturities attractive t ? 
investors may be difficult to achieve.

(2) In the cases mentioned in sub regulation (1), the Authority ma» 
allow addition of assets to the asset pool which are acquired bv 
reinvestment of the revenues of the asset pool, on the following 
conditions—

(a) addition of assets is in accordance with an obligation of the 
issuer to maintain a minimum value of the asset pool to secure 
investors;

(b) the originators and depositors of the assets to be added to the 
pool are identified in the registration statement;

(c) the assets added to the pool are of the same quality as the 
assets described in the information memorandum and there are 
clearly defined and effective means of assuring that 
substandard assets will be identified and replaced; and

(d) notwithstanding the addition of assets, the asset backed 
securities will have a defined maturity date.

•
70. Conditions for open issues.

(1) The Authority may permit open issues of asset backed securit t 
which anticipate the issue of more than one series of the same issue c sr 
a period of 3 years from the date of registration of the issue.

(2) Open issues entail addition of new assets to the asset poo’ jsg 
may be permitted on the following conditions—
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(a) the originators or depositors or both of the assets to be added 
to the pool are identified in the registration statement of the 
issue;

(b) the assets added the pool are of the same quality as the assets 
described in the registration statement and there are clearly 
defined and effective means of assuring that substandard assets 
will be identified and replaced;

(c) there is no modification of the terms of the securities 
outstanding, and the Authority has determined that the security 
of investors in earlier series of the issue have not been 
adversely affected or their security interests diluted by 
addition of new assets and the issue of the new securities.

(3) The initial registration of an open issue of asset backed 
securities shall remain in effect for the entire duration of the issue, 
provided that the issuer shall file with the Authority a supplemental 
registration application which shall include all information required by 
this regulation for the specific series of asset backed securities to be 
issued and any changes to the original registration application made 
necessary by events occurring in the period since the initial registration, 
and shall update the financial information of participants in the 
securitisation transaction provided with the initial registration.

(4) The form of the supplemental information memorandum shall 
accompany the original registration application of the open issue.

(5) A supplemental information memorandum may enhance but not 
contradict or materially modify the sense of any information provided in 
a previously approved information memorandum.

71. Schedule of Assets.
(1) The issuer shall establish and maintain at all times that the asset 

backed securities have each an outstanding schedule of assets.

(2) The schedule of assets may be kept in book or electronic format.
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(3) The issuer's schedule of assets shall comply with the Sec 
Schedule to these regulations.

(4) Assets may be added to or removed from the issuer's assed 
register only as permitted under this regulation.

(5) The schedule of assets shall be submitted to the Authority w ■ 
the application for registration, if available, or as a supplement to thej 
registration application at any time prior to the issuance date of the asset 
backed securities.

(6) The issuer is responsible for submitting to the Authority t 
timely manner amendments of the schedule of assets to reflect addin 
to or removal of assets from the asset pool or material changes to _"e  
description of assets, but in any case an amendment shall be submit™ 
within 30 days after the addition, removal or change.

*

(7) The schedule of assets shall be registered by the Authority ur aer 
the name of the issuer. Schedules of assets registered with the Anthony 
are public documents which may be made available in accordance u ■ 
the regulations of the Authority.

(8) For the purposes of disclosing the schedule of assets _"c  
Authority shall delete any information relating to personal identificac zri 
of debtors, and take such other steps as may be necessary to comply u 
laws of banking secrecy or data privacy.

*

72. Segregation of assets.
(1) The issuer shall establish and maintain a system for safekeep:" g 

of legal documents relating to the assets.

(2) Original documents pertaining to the assets of the issuer held "t 
paper form shall be segregated and held in a safe and secure facility 
may be removed from safekeeping only in connection with the rem al 
of an asset from the asset pool as permitted by the issuer.

(3) Legal documentation pertaining to the assets may be held ~ a 
third party custodian.
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(4) Assets in paperless form shall be held in the usual manner in the 
name of the issuer.

Part VII—Credit Rating And Credit Enhancement.

73. Rating of asset backed securities.
Asset backed securities transactions may be rated by an independent 
credit rating agency.

74. Credit enhancement.
(1) An issuer may seek credit enhancement of the issue, which 

enhancement may be in the form of—

(a) over collateralisation;

(b) a standby letter of credit or line of credit issued by a bank or 
financial institution that is licensed by the Bank of Uganda;

(c) a guarantee by a bank or financial institution that is licensed by 
the Bank of Uganda;

(d) surety bond issued by an insurance company licensed by the 
Chief Executive Officer of Insurance;

(e) an instrument issued by a bilateral or multilateral institution of 
which Uganda is a member;

(f) issue of subordinated tranches of securities;

(g) an instrument issued by the Government of Uganda; or

(h) such other instrument or mechanism frotji such other entity as 
may be approved by the Authority.

(2) Where the credit enhancement is to be provided by a bank, 
financial institution or insurance company licensed in Uganda, the credit 
enhancement shall be provided in compliance with the applicable 
regulations of the Central Bank in the case of a bank or financial 
institution or the Chief Executive Officer of Insurance in the case of an 
insurance company.

1831



Part VIII—Continuing Disclosure And Periodic Reporting

75. Information to the Authority.
7 he issuer shall keep the Authority, all investors in the asset backed 
securities, the listing exchange, and the general public informed as soon 
as reasonably practicable, but in any case not later than the end of the 
next working day, of any information relating to the asset backed 
securities^ or the performance of the assets, or of any participant in the 
transaction of which it is aware, that—

(a) it is necessary to enable them and the public to appraise the 
performance of the assets, the asset backed securities and the 
potential risks associated with investment in the securities or 
the performance of any participant in the transaction;

(a) it is necessary to avoid the establishment of a false market i 
the securities; or

(c) might reasonably be expected to materially affect mar  e 
activity in the price of its securities.

*

76. Reports to the Authority.
(1) The requirements for reporting, the obligations, form aoa 

content of any reports may vary as between the structure of the particu’ir 
securitization transaction and the nature of the assets backing the as>e 
backed securities.

•
(2) Where given the structure of the transaction or the nature of the 

assets the issuer, servicing agent, trustee or Authority is of the opim  
that the form of the reports set out in the Second Schedule to these 
Regulations would not provide meaningful disclosure, accurate!} re:'ecn 
the transaction or are otherwise inappropriate then the party ma\ p_: _-i 
alternative form of report to the Authority for approval or the AuL".?r7- 
may notify the party of the form it requires for the report.

*
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77. Quarterly Reports.
(1) The sponsor with the assistance of the servicing agent shall 

prepare or cause to be prepared on behalf of the issuer and provided to 
the Authority, the investors and the trustee, if any. within 10 days after 
the close of each calendar quarter a quarterly report containing the 
information set out in the Second Schedule.

(2) Each quarterly report shall be certified as correct by one senior 
officer of the sponsor and one senior officer of the servicing agent who 
is in charge of the securitisation transaction and if there is more than one 
servicing agent then the certification shall be provided by at least one 
officer of each servicing agent.

(3) Where the servicing agent fails to sign and deliver the quarterly 
reports to the issuer by the required date then the issuer shall be 
obligated to the best of its ability from the information reasonably 
available to it, or reasonably obtainable by it, to prepare a substitute pro 
forma report within 10 days after the date on which the reports should 
have been delivered to the Authority and to lodge with the Authority, any 
listing exchange and distribute a copy of the report to investors and to 
any credit rating agency.

(4) The preparation of the quarterly reports by the issuer does not 
relieve the servicer from the obligation or the ongoing obligation to sign 
and deliver reports to the issuer, from liability for its failure to do so and 
shall not relieve the issuer of its obligation to take any additional action 
to give effect to the transactions documents and fulfill its obligations in 
relation to the investors in asset backed securities.

•
78. Annual and Semi-annual financial reports.

(1) The sponsor shall prepare or cause to be prepared on behalf of 
the issuer and delivered to the Authority and investors in the asset backed 
securities—

(a) an annual report which complies with the Second Schedule 
and which contains the audited financial statements of the 
issuer; and

1833



(b) an interim financial statements accompanied by an auditor's 
report meeting the requirements of the Second Schedule and 
this regulation.

(2) The annual lepoit and interim financial reports of an issuer 
shall comply with the requirements of the Second Schedule and include 
a declaration made and signed by the chief executive or that of the chief 
financial officer of the sponsor stating the opinion of the person makins 
the‘declaration as to whether or not the—

(a) financial records of the issuer have been mnmed in 
accordance with the applicable laws and these legataioK;

(b) financial reports have been prepared m a.ccorcance with the 
law, these regulations and generally accepted accounting 
principles and give a true and fair view of the financial 
position and performance of the issuer;

(c) details of distributions and other information contained in the 
reports are true and correct to the best of the person’s 
knowledge, after making due and reasonable enquiry; and

(d) the issuer has operated during the period in accordance with 
the terms of the transaction documents and these Regulations.

(3) The annual report and half-yearly financial reports of an issuer 
and any other additional reports, accounts or disclosures as may from 
time to time be required by generally accepted accounting principles.

(4) The financial accounts and notes to accounts and reports must 
comply with any relevant generally accepted accounting principles and 
comply with the requirements of the Second Schedule.

(5) The servicing agent, any managing agent and any other 
participant in the securitisation transaction shall furnish to the sponsor 
such information as it reasonably requires in order to enable it to fulfill 
its reporting obligations under these regulations and that information 
shall be delivered in good time to enable inclusion in the issuer's reports 
as necessary.
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79. Annual and interim financial reports.
(1) The issuer's annual and interim financial reports shall be lodged 

with the Authority and circulated to investors not later than 4 months and 
2 months respectively from the end of the accounting period to which 
they relate.

(2) All reports lodged with the Authority shall be made available by 
the Authority for public inspection as soon as possible after they are 
lodged with the Authority and maintained by the Authority in a register 
but shall not be available for public inspection except that this

f regulations shall not operate to preventing from the Authority disclosing 
the reports to the Central Bank or other regulator or pursuant to a 
subpoena, order for discovery, in any action brought by the Authority or 
as a result of any other legal process compelling its disclosure.

(3) Where an issue or offer is not a private offering the issuer shall 
make copies of the annual and half-yearly report available for inspection 
by any member of the public free of charge during ordinary office hours 
at its principal place of business in Uganda and at such other places as 
may be specified in the transaction documents.

80. Inspection of reports.
All reports and continuing disclosure documents lodged with the 
Authority which relate to a securitization transaction shall be made 
available by the Authority for public inspection as soon as possible after 
they are lodged with the Authority.

81. Financial records.
The issuer shall comply with the requirements of the Second Schedule 
and must keep financial records that—

(a) correctly record and explain the transactions of the issuer 
including, financial records of transactions undertaken and the 
financial position and performance of the issuer; and

(b) enable true and fair financial statements to be prepared.
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Part IX—Listing, Suspension of Dealing and De-Listing

82. Listing of asset backed securities.
Upon approval and issue, the asset backed securities may be listed on *;  
fixed income securities market segment at an approved securities 
exchange in Uganda.

83. Suspension or delisting.
Asset backed securities shall not be suspended or delisted by a securiuesi 
exchange, without the prior written approval of the Authority.

84. Public notes.
Where an asset backed security has been suspended or delisted. trie 
securities exchange shall within forty eight hours publish th J 
information in at least two local dailies of national circulation.

Part X—Fees And Charges

85. Fees.
An issuer of asset backed securities approved to offer, issue or list s~ _• 
pay the prescribed fees.
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SCHEDULE I
regulations 44, 48, 50

INFORMATION MEMORANDUM

DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS FOR PUBLIC ISSUE OF ASSET 
BACKED SECURITIES

Cover Page Disclosure and Declarations:

1. Disclaimer Statement

The information memorandum shall contain on its front page the following 
prominent and legible disclaimer statements:

“As a matter of policy, the Capital Markets Authority assumes no 
responsibility for the correctness of any statements or opinions made or 
reports contained in this information memorandum(s). Approval of the 
issue or listing by the Authority is not to be taken as an indication of the 
merits of the issuer, the originator or the asset backed securities”

“The sponsor and originator(s) of the assets do not underwrite the issue 
of asset backed securities by the issuer and shall not make good any 
losses or otherwise guarantee the credit risk of the issuer."

2. Declaration by directors

(1) Declarations by directors of issuer:

(a) we .........................................................................................being the directors
of the issuer namely: .....................................................accept responsibility for
the information contained in this information memorandum. To the best of our 
knowledge and belief we have taken all reasonable care to ensure that such is 
the case, the information contained in this document is in accordance with facts 
and does not omit anything likely to affect the import of that information.

(b) in their opinion the issuer does not have any debts, liabilities or other such 
claims as may increase the likelihood of the issuer being subjected to voluntary 
or involuntary winding-up or liquidation proceedings.
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(c) they have taken all reasonable care as would be expected of competent 
professionals in structuring the transaction, preparing the information 
memorandum and developing all projections

(2) Declaration by directors of originator:

In their opinion the originator is a going concern.

3. Resolutions statement

(1) A statement of the originator's board resolutions, shareholders 
approval where required and approval by existing debt holders « “-ere req_mai

(2) A statement of the issuer’s board resolutions and shareholder approval 
of the issuer acknowledging and accepting the liabilities arising in accordance 
with the securitisation transaction.

4. Offering and Listing Summary

(1) A statement that the originator is incorporated or established in 
Uganda under the laws of Uganda together with the particulars of 
incorporation or establishment as the case may be.

(2) The name, registered or principal office of the issuer and a statement 
that it is set up for the sole purpose to issuing asset backed securities.

(3) A statement that the issuer is incorporated or otherwise established in 
Uganda and is subject to Ugandan laws.

(4) A summary description of the public offering or listing and of 
particulars dealt with in the document.

(5) A statement that the Authority has approved the public offering and 
listing of the securities at the fixed income securities market segment of a 
securities exchange.

(6) A statement that a copy of the information memorandum(s) has beer, 
delivered to the Registrar of Companies.
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5. Identity of directors, advisors and auditors of the Issuer

Directors and shareholders of the issuer

(1) The full name, age. home or business address, nationality, professional 
experience and academic qualifications of the directors and other directorships.

(2) The names of the shareholders and the number of shares owned by 
each of them as of the most recent practicable date.

6. In cases where the issuer is constituted other than as a limited 
liability company

The full name, age , business address, nationality, professional experience and 
academic qualifications of the members of the governing body.

7. Advisers
The names and business addresses of the issuer's bankers, legal and financial 
advisers, auditors, reporting accountants and any other expert to whom a 
statement or report included in the information memorandum has been 
attributed.

8. The names and business addresses of all the parties involved in the 
issue.

Where a statement or report attributed to a person as an expert is included in 
the information memorandum, a statement that it is included, in the form and 
context in which it is included, with the written consent of that person, who has 
authorised the contents of that part of the information memorandum, and has 
not withdrawn his consent.

9. Financial information and procedure for subscription and allotment

(1) The amount to be raised through the issue and the tenure of the
security. •

(2) A statement that the application forms shall be submitted to the selling 
agent together with the subscription amount.

(3) A statement that the receipt signed and issued by the selling agent 
shall contain the name of the subscriber, the address, and nationality, date of 
subscription, the number of securities subscribed and amount paid by the 
subscriber.
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(4) The nominal amount of the securities together with the issue _tzI 
redemption prices and nominal interest rate.

(5) The historic cash flows (for the preceding five years, whe'f 
applicable) and projected cash flows in respect of the eligible assets.

(6) An indication as to. where potential material liquidity shortfalls 
occur, the availability and details of any liquidity support and plans to co- Al 
potential shortfalls.

(7) Information regarding the accumulation of surpluses in the Issuer and 
an indication of the investment criteria for the investment of any liquid:: 
surpluses.

(8) The order of priority of payments made by the issuer.

(9) Details of any other arrangements upon which payments of interest 
and principal to asset backed securities holders are dependent.

(10) The nature, number and numbering of the debt securities and tie 
denominations.

(11) The procedures for the allocation and the procedure to be appliec 
case of over subscription.

(12) Arrangements for the amortisation of any substantial loan that 
impact repayment, including detailed repayment schedule of both the principa 
and interest.

(13) The date from which interest becomes payable and the due dates: r 
interest as w'ell as the final repayment date and any earlier repayment dates

(14) The allotment policy.

(15) The subscription procedure and process of facilitating subscript:^ 
and payment.

(16) The time limit on the validity of claims to interest and repaymer I 
principal.

(17) The period during which the offer will remain open.
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(18 State the method and time limits for delivery of securities (including 
provision. 2. cert::'.cates, if applicable) to subscribers or purchases.

Where applicable, a statement that the debt securities are

2 State the manner in which results of the distribution of securities will 
-e made public and when appropriate, the manner for refunding excess 
amounts paid by applicants.

(21) A statement that the securities will be freely transferable.

(22) A summary of the rights conferred upon the asset backed securities 
holders and particulars of the security, if any.

10. Details of the eligible assets
The sponsor shall disclose the following information regarding eligible assets 
and explanatory notes where applicable—

(a) the legal jurisdiction where the eligible assets are located;

(b) the nature of and title of the eligible assets;

(c) the criteria for the selection of the eligible assets;

(d) the number and value of the eligible assets in the pool;

(e) rights of recourse against the originator to the extent allowed in 
law, including a list of material representations and warranties 
given to the Issuer relating to the eligible assets;

(f) rights to substitute the eligible assets and the qualifying criteria;

(g) the treatment of early amortization of the eligible assets;

(h) level of concentration of the obligors in the asset pool, identifying 
obligors that account for twenty five percent or more of the 
eligible asset value;

(i) where there is no concentration of obligors above twenty five 
percent, the general characteristics and descriptions of the 
obligors;
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(j) the payment methods and cash flows in respect of the elisnbi 
assets;

(k) the outstanding principal balance or anticipated collections oxer 
definite period from the eligible assets;

(l) the outstanding principal balance or anticipated collections over 
definite period from the eligible assets as a percentage of the toe 
amount of asset backed securities being offered;

(m) . the amount of eligible assets in default;

(n) the amount of eligible assets in default as a percentage of the toe 
amount of asset backed securities being offered and the amour: . 
eligible assets in default as a percentage of the cred 
enhancement;

(o) explanatory notes where there is expected material different 
between historic and projected cash flows and any actions be.r 
taken to correct the situation; and

(p) a description of what constitutes a default.

11. Credit enhancement

(1) A statement that the issue is credit enhanced.

(2) A description of the nature and scope of the guarantees, sureties an
commitments intended to ensure that the asset backed securities w ill he Zii 
serviced as regards both the repayment of the debt securities and the p_ ~<3 
of interest. .

(3) An explicit statement on and procedure for recourse b) the 
backed securities holders or their duly appointed trustee to the credit er_-'B>

12. Expenses of the issue
(1) An itemised statement of the major categories of allowable expaJ 

incurred in connection with the issue and to w hom expenses are payable Ifw 
amounts of any items are not known, estimates shall be given.
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(2) Where estimates are used in (1) above the rationale for the estimates 
should be disclosed and the final schedule provided to the Authority once 
available.

13. Details of servicing agent
The name, address, description and significant business activities of the 
servicing agent or equivalent, together with a summary of the servicing agent's 
responsibilities and a summary of the provisions relating to the appointment or 
removal of the sen icing agent and alternative sen icing agent and their details.

14. Legal opinion
A legal opinion confirming that the transferred eligible assets will not be 
subject to the claims of or available to the bankruptcy trustee, administrator, 
liquidator or receiver and manager of the sponsor and any originator in the case 
of bankruptcy, insolvency, liquidation or winding up of the sponsor or any 
originator.

15. Use of proceeds
The minimum amount which, in the opinion of the directors of the originator, 
must be raised by securitising the eligible assets in order to provide the sums, 
or. if any part thereof is to be defrayed in any other manner, the balance of the 
sums required to be provided, in respect of each of the following matters—

(a) the purchase price for the eligible assets, purchased or to be 
purchased, which is to be defrayed in whole or in part out of the 
proceeds of the issue;

(b) any preliminary expenses payable by the Issuer, and any Authority 
payable to any person in consideration for his agreeing to subscribe for, 
or of his procuring or agreeing to procure subscriptions for or of his 
underwriting or guaranteeing any asset backed securities of the issuer;

(c) the repayment of any moneys borrowed in respect of any of the 
forgoing matters;

(d) any other material expenditure, stating the nature and purposes 
thereof and the estimated amount in each case; and

(e) the amounts to be provided in respect of the matters aforesaid 
otherwise than out of the proceeds of the issue, and the sources from 
which those amounts are to be provided.
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16. Risk factors
Provide information on the risk factors headed “Risk factors” including; 
financial, economic and sectoral risk factors as well as risks associated with r 
affecting the underlying eligible assets, the securitisation transaction, the 
issuer, the asset backed securities to be issued and the credit enhancer.

17. Information available for inspection
A statement that for a period of not less than five working days beginning x 
the date of the information memorandum until the final repayment date of the 
asset backed securities, the following documents shall be available fad 
inspection at the registered office of the issuer or at the trustee's office—

(a) the memorandum and articles of association of the originator and •  
the issuer or relevant documents of establishment where issuer is me 
a company limited by shares;

*

(b) copies of the agreement between the issuer and the servicing agecr 
and liquidity provider where relevant;

(c) copies of the agreement the with credit enhancer

(d) the trust deed which is referred to in the information memorand_T^;

(e) documents of conveyance of the eligible assets under _nej 
securitisation transaction;

(f) a statement of the originator's and issuer's board resolutkal 
shareholders approval and approval by existing debt holders u 
applicable;

(g) all reports, letters, and other documents, valuations and staterMfll 
by any expert any part of which is included or referred to in 
information memorandum;

(h) each material contract (not being a contract entered into in nd 
ordinary course of business) entered into by any member of 
group within the two years immediately'preceding the publics
the information memorandum, including particulars of 
parties, terms and conditions, that may or may be deemed to ha cm 
impact on the eligible assets;

(i) any contractual arrangement with a controlling shareholder requrrjfl 
ensure that the issuer is capable at all times of carrying on its 
independently of any controlling shareholder, including panic 
dates, terms and conditions and any consideration passing to or idH 
the originator or any other member of the group; and
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(j) a copy of any contractual arrangement with a controlling 
shareholder, w here any of the documents listed above are not in the 
English language, translations into English must also be available 
for inspection.

18. Interest of experts
- II any of the named experts owns an amount of shares in the originator 

- its subsidiaries which is material to that person, or has a material, direct or 
indirect economic interest in the originator or that depends on the success of the 
offering, provide a brief description of the nature and terms of that contingency 
or interest.

(2) Shareholding of one percent or more in the originator shall be 
considered material.

19. Trustee
Details of trustees or of any other representation for the asset backed securities 
holders.

(a) The name, function, description and head office of the trustee or 
other representative of the asset backed securities holders; and

(b) The main terms of the document governing the trust arrangement 
and in particular the conditions under which a trustee or may be 
replaced.

20. Credit enhancer
(1) The names, addresses and descriptions of the persons underwriting the 

issue and where the credit enhancer is a company, the description must 
include—

(a) the place and date of incorporation and registration number of the 
credit enhancer;

(b) the names of the directors of the credit enhancer;

(c) the name of the secretary of the credit enhancer;

(d) the bankers to the credit enhancer where applicable;

(e) the authorised and issued share capital of the credit enhancer; and

(0 the credit rating of the credit enhancer.

(2) Where all of the issue is not underwritten or guaranteed, a statement 
of the portion not covered shall be made.
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SCHEDULE II
Regulation 75

ASSET BACKED SECURITIES

CONTINUOUS REPORTING OBLIGATIONS

1. Issuer:
An issuer must publish, by way of a cautionary announcement, information, 
which could lead to material movements in the ruling price of its securities if 
at any time the necessary degree of confidentiality, cannot be maintained, or 
that confidentiality has or may have been breached._an issuer whose securities 
are listed on more than one securities exchange must ensure that equivalent 
information is made available within twenty four hours to the market at all such 
securities exchange.

2. Annual financial statements
(1) Every issuer of asset backed securities to the public or section of the 

public shall prepare an annual report containing audited annual financial 
statements within four months of the close of its financial year.

(2) A complete set of financial statements includes the following 
components—

(a) statement of financial position;

(b) statement of comprehensive income;

(c) a statement showing either—

(i) all changes in equity; or

(ii) changes in equity other than those arising from capital 
transactions with owners and distributions to owners;

(d) statement of cash flows; and

(e) accounting policies and explanatory notes.
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3. Reporting Requirements:

4. Quarter}), interim and annual reports and accounts
issuer shall include the following information, as a minimum, in 

; ■ : interim financial statements, if material and if not disclosed
z <*-  “ere in the interim financial report—

a a statement that the same accounting policies and methods of 
computation are followed in the interim financial statements as 
compared with the most recent annual financial statements or, if 
those policies or methods have been changed, a description of the 

I nature and effect of the change;

(b) the nature and amount of items affecting assets, liabilities, equity, 
net income, or cash flows that are unusual because of their nature, 
size, or incidence; and

(c) the nature and amount of changes in estimates of amounts reported;

(d) a brief report on any material developments including a quarterly 
report from the credit rating agency where applicable or where the 
asset backed securities is not rated, the issuer's assessment of the 
performance of the pool of assets securitized which report should 
also be made available for inspection by the public.

(e) an overview of events that are not necessarily material.

(2) An issuer should apply the same accounting policies in its interim 
financial statements as are applied in its annual financial statements, except for 
accounting policy changes made after the date of the most recent annual 
financial statements that are to be reflected in the next annual financial 
Statements.

(3) The minimum disclosures in the quarterly, interim and annual 
f rancial statements of the Issuer includes:

Income and Expenditure Account

Income:
1. Cash collected
2. Interest received
3. Other incomes received
4. Surplus or deficit
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5. Expenses
1. Allowable expenses
In cases where there is a deficit, a disclosure on how the shortfall was met is 
required.

Statement of Financial Position
6. Assets:
1. Eligible Assets (portion yet to mature)
2. Investments (Government securities)
3. Bank balance

7. Capital and Liabilities:
1. Share capital
2. Surplus or Deficit
3. Borrowings (asset backed securities outstanding)
4. Accrued interest

(1) An issuer of asset backed securities should disclose the following if 
not disclosed elsewhere in information published with the financial statements—

(a) the domicile and legal form of the issuer, its country of 
incorporation and the address of the registered office (or principal 
place of business, if different from the registered office);

(b) a description of the nature of the issuer's operations and its principal 
activities.

(2) An issuer of asset-backed securities shall notify the Authority and the 
securities exchange of its annual results within twenty-four hours following 
approval by the Issuer's directors.

(3) An issuer of asset backed securities shall at the end of each calendar
quarter, submit to the Authority and securities exchange the following 
information— #

(a) A register of asset backed security holders in the format prescribed 
below—

(i) Investor's Name;
(ii) Date of purchase;
(iii) Maturity date;
(iv) Face value;
(v) Yield;
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(vi • Redeemed value;
. .. Outstanding balance;
::: Percentage of the outstanding amount;

ix) Banks;
(x) Insurance Companies;
(xi) Fund Managers;
(xii) Investment advisers;
(xiii) Individuals;
(xiv) Others; and
(xv) Total.

(b) a schedule of the obligations maturing in the next quarter against 
amounts already collected to date and amounts expected to be 
collected by the end of the next quarter and where there is material 
difference between the preceding quarter's collections and the 
anticipated collections in the next quarter, an explanation should be 
given;

(c) the following information regarding eligible assets—

(i) the outstanding principal balance or anticipated collections 
over a definite period from the eligible assets;

(ii) the outstanding principal balance or anticipated collections 
over a definite period from the eligible assets as a percentage 
of the total amount of asset backed securities being offered;

(iii) an aging schedule of the receivables or assets being 
securitized for the last three years or less where they have 
been in existence for a shorter period; ,

(iv) a description of what constitutes a default;

1 \ > the amount of eligible assets in default;

(vi) the amount of eligible assets in default as a percentage of the
total amount of asset backed securities being offered and the 
amount of eligible assets in default as a percentage of the 
credit enhancement.
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(vii) the rate of interest of the asset backed securities, the interval 
of payment of interest and the entitlement period; and

(viii) explanatory notes where there is expected material difference 
between actual and projected cash flows and any actions 
being taken to correct the situation.

(d) name, address telephone number, registered office at which the 
register of the security holders is kept;

(4) An issuer of asset backed securities shall provide the Authority and 
the securities exchange details of its asset backed security holders, which may 
be required by the Authority or the securities exchange.

(5) An issuer shall submit interim reports to the Authority and publish 
extracts of the annual report in at least two daily newspapers of national 
circulation in Uganda.

8. Communication with asset backed security holders
(1) An issuer shall ensure that at least in each securities exchange in 

which its securities are listed all the necessary facilities and information are 
available to enable holders of such securities exercise their rights. In particular 
it shall—

(a) inform holders of securities of the holding of meetings which they 
are entitled to attend;

(b) publish notices or distribute circulars giving information on—

(i) the allocation and payment of interest; and

(ii) the redemption or repayment of the securities.

(2) An issuer must forward to the Authority and securities exchange at 
which the asset backed securities are listed copies of—

(a) all circulars, notices, reports, announcements or other documents at 
the same time as they are issued; and

(b) all resolutions passed by the issuer, where applicable, at any meeting 
of holders of listed securities within ten days after the relevant 
general meeting.

1850



9. Credit rating renewals
(1■ An issuer of asset backed securities shall ensure that the credit rating 

ot the issue is reviewed and updated every year from the date of the last credit 
rating report.

(2) A trustee shall ensure that each credit rating report is delivered to the 
Authority within seventy two hours of the date of the report and the results of 
the same are published in two newspapers of national circulation within seven 
days of the date of the report.

10. Corporate governance
There shall be public disclosure in respect of any management or business 
agreements entered into between the issuer and its related parties, which may 
result in a conflict of interest situation.

11. Miscellaneous obligations
(1) An issuer shall disclose and make a public announcement of all 

material information including but not limited to—

(a) any change of address of the registered office of the issuer or of any 
office at which the register of the holders of listed securities is kept;

(b) any change in the directors, registrar, servicing agent or auditors of 
the issuer;

(c) any proposed significant alteration of the memorandum and articles 
of association of the issuer or the trust documents;

(d) any application filed in a court of competent jurisdiction to wind up 
the originator or issuer;

(e) details of the suit and the probable outcome of the suit must be 
confidentially submitted to the Authority and the securities 
exchange where the asset backed securities are listed; and the 
appointment or imminent appointment of receiver or receiver and 
manager or liquidator of the originator or issuer; and

(f) any “cash inflow” warning, where there is a material discrepancy 
between the projected cash inflows for the current financial year and 
the level of cash inflows in the previous financial year.
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(2) For the purposes of subparagraph (1) (f), the expression “material 
discrepancy in relation to projected cash flows for a financial year means that 
such cash inflows are at least five percent lower than the level of cash inflows 
in the previous financial year.

GRACE JETHRO KAVUMA,
Chairman Capital Markets Authority Board.
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......... ~~
STATUTORY INSTRUMEN I S -{ .
SUPPLEMENT No. 20 29th June. 2012

STATUTORY INSTRUMENTS SUPPLEMENT
to The Uganda Gazette No. 55 Volume CV dated 29th June, 2012 

Printed by UPPC. Entebbe, by Order of the Government.

STATUTORY INSTR U M E N T S

2012 No. 47.

The Traffic and Road Safety Act (Speed of Motor Vehicle) 
(Temporary Maximum Speed Limit) (No. 2) Order, 2012.

(Under sections 135 and 175 of the Traffic and Road Safety Act 1998, Cap. 361). 

In exercise of lhe powers conferred upon the Minister responsible for 
transport by sections 135 and 175 of the Traffic and Road Safely Act 
1998, Cap. 361, this Order is made this 15th day of June, 2012.

1. Title.
This Order may be cited as the Traffic and Road Safety Act (Speed of 
Motor Vehicle) (Temporary Maximum Speed Limit) (No. 2) Order, 2012.

2. Temporary maximum speed limit.
A temporary maximum speed limit is prescribed up to a limit of 180km 
per hour for drivers of motor vehicles, who compete in lhe Pearl of 
African Uganda Rally from 13th - 15th July, 2012.

3. Exemption.
Subject to paragraph 2, a person who drives a motor vehicle and com|X'lcs 
in the Pearl of Africa Uganda Rally from 13th - 15th July, 2012, in Kampala, 
Mukono, Wakiso. Luwcro and Kayunga districts, organised b\ the 
Federation of Motor Sports Club of Uganda (FMU), is exempted from the 
provisions of section 120 of the Traffic and Road Safety Act, and the Traffic 
and Road Safety (Speed Limits) Regulations, S.I No. 33 of 2004 for the 
duration of that rally.

ENG. ABRAHAM BYANDALA,
Minister of Works and Transport.
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